
TriTri--County ServicesCounty Services  

Board of Trustees Board of Trustees   

MeetingMeeting  

  
January 29, 2015January 29, 2015  

















 

 

 
 

Executive Director’s Report 

January 29, 2015 

Announcements 

 The next regularly scheduled Board meeting is Thursday, February 26, 2015.   
 

 We have now filed our documents with all three (3) County Clerks to officially change 
our name from Tri-County Mental Health Mental Retardation Services doing business as 
Tri-County Services to Tri-County Behavioral Healthcare.   We have renewed activities 
on redoing the Center logo and we will begin using the new name publicly between now 
and the next meeting.  The next steps include notifying DSHS, DADS, CMS, the IRS and 
all of our contractors of this change.  
 

 The cake today is in honor of Mr. Brad Browder who celebrated a birthday on 
Wednesday, January 7th.  

Department of State Health Services (DSHS) 

 On Tuesday, January 20th, we received a surprise visit at the Psychiatric Emergency 
Treatment Center (PETC) from a DSHS survey team.  The team arrived to investigate a 
Formal Grievance related to care at the PETC.  The client in question felt that he had 
been discriminated against, was unhappy with his discharge plan and was unhappy 
about the medications he was prescribed. Breanna Robertson had spoken with him in 
response to his complaint and after doing so, we understood that he would not file a 
formal grievance.  After staying most of the day on Tuesday and looking at a series of 
charts and other documents, the DSHS survey team acknowledged that we handled the 
complaint appropriately and even complimented us on our documentation and clinical 
processes.  All complaints were unsubstantiated. As is common when DSHS makes a site 
visit, we expect some form of recommendations to improve our processes when the 
final paperwork on the investigation is received.  

Department of Aging and Disability Services (DADS) 

 This week, DADS has been on site for our annual Local Authority Audit.  The audit exit 
will be sometime this morning.  As I mentioned last month, DADS, perhaps as a response 

1 of 9



 

 

to some unflattering Sunset comments, has raised the standards for these audits and 
there have been a lot more findings across the state. Because of the new standards, 
DADS has indicated that this year’s audit will be ‘hold harmless’ and for technical 
assistance only.  However, it should be noted that there will be sanctions if the same 
findings occur next year.   In addition, included in this year’s audit for the first time is the 
Pre-Admission Screening and Resident Review (PASRR) process. 

 
Kelly Shropshire reports that so far the audit team has indicated that our PASRR process 
was the best they have seen, but did have two small items they want to correct.  For 
waiver Service Coordination, it appears that there will be a few small findings related to 
monitoring of treatment, outcomes which are not specific enough and other small 
technical errors.  However, unlike previous years, findings have not been shared at the 
end of each day and we won’t know if there will be additional items until today’s audit 
exit.   I will provide a more complete update to the Board at the February Board 
meeting.  

Texas Council Local Authority Workgroup 

 I am very pleased to announce that Kelly Shropshire has been selected to join the Texas 
Council Local Authority Workgroup (LAW) which is led by the Associate Director of 
Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities of the Texas Council, Erin Lawler, and 
includes a small group of Texas Community Center IDD Directors.  The LAW will help 
shape IDD policy stances by the Council much like the Healthcare Opportunities 
Workgroup (HOW) has been doing for mental health over the last several years.   I’m 
very excited that Kelly was selected to join this important workgroup.  

Human Resource Consortia 

 I am also very pleased to announce that Amy Foerster has been selected to serve as 
President of the Texas Council’s Human Resources Consortia.  In this role, Amy will help 
coordinate and set Human Resources Consortia agendas and will serve on Texas Council 
workgroups when Human Resource expertise is needed.   Congratulations Amy.  

Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver 

 I am pleased to announce that the 1115 Transformation Waiver Intensive Evaluation 
and Diversion Program admitted their first client on Tuesday, January 20th after 
construction was completed at the PETC.  The main component of this program is what 
DSHS calls an Extended Observation Unit (EOU).  The EOU is intended to “provide 
emergency stabilization to individuals in behavioral health crisis in a secure and 
protected, clinically staffed and psychiatrically supervised environment with immediate 
access to urgent or emergent medical evaluation and treatment.”   

 
 

2 of 9



 

 

PETC Remodel Pictures 

 

 
Shower and Sink Required by Texas Administrative Code 

 
                   

    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Treatment Room With Non Breakable Windows                            QMHP Work Station 

3 of 9



 

 

  
I sincerely appreciate the work of Breanna Robertson, Kenneth Barfield and their staff 
for their efforts to get this program up and running.  It has been an interesting process 
and we are all excited to be diverting clients from emergency rooms and jails to an 
environment where appropriate treatment can be provided at a much lower cost.  

Tenant Based Rental Assistance 

 As the Board is aware, Tri-County has been a provider of Texas Department of Housing 
and Community Affairs (TDHCA) HOME Tenant Based Rental Assistance (TBRA) vouchers 
for our clients with mental illness since 2000.   
 
Last year, TDHCA, after receiving cuts from the Department of Housing and Urban 
Development, was forced to change the methodology for TBRA awards to a first-come, 
first-serve system called the Reservation System.  As the Board will remember, staff 
completed the application to use these funds and anticipated that we would be able to 
continue serving our clients using the new system.  However, because of Federal 
funding cuts, less money has been available through the Reservation System and we 
have been unable to secure any voucher money using the new system.  Our last TBRA 
rental assistance was received in June of 2014. 
 
I spoke with TDHCA staff last week and found out that there would not be significant 
new funds in the Reservation System until at least June 2015 and maybe as late as 
September 2015.   In addition, I was told that even these funds would only last a short 
period of time because the program is so underfunded. 
 
Without the prospect of new funding for the program, I made the decision to shut down 
the program effective February 28th.   Although many clients are on the waiting list, no 
client is currently receiving a housing voucher. One staff person, who was partially 
funded by program administrative dollars, has been notified that her position will be 
deleted.  She will be eligible for other positions at the agency if she chooses.  

Legislative Visits 

 On Friday, January 23rd, Mrs. Walker and I visited the Capitol and visited with the Chiefs 
of Staff for Representative Bell and Representative Metcalf.   Our visit fell on one of the 
last Fridays before the session gets going in earnest and many of our representatives 
and all three (3) of our senators were back in the district.  However, we did visit all the 
other legislative offices and left information about the Center along with my contact 
information. 

 
Senate Committees were named and Senator Charles Schwertner (Walker County) was 
placed on Health and Human Services again this year.  Of course, Senator Schwertner 
has also served as a part of the Sunset Committee and, as such, will play a pivotal role in 

4 of 9



 

 

the process to redesign the Health and Human Services Commission.  House Committee 
assignments have not yet been made, but Representative John Otto (Liberty and Walker 
Counties) is expected by most to be named as the Chair of the House Appropriations 
Committee which will generate the next biennial budget. 
 
In addition to monitoring Sunset, which has the potential to change everything about 
the function of Centers in the state, the Texas Council will also be discussing ‘equitable 
access to essential mental health treatment’, better known as equity funding by 
Community Centers.  As you are aware, Tri-County, due largely to the formula for 
allocating General Revenue when the Center was formed and rapid population growth, 
has remained near the bottom (37th on the last list I saw) in per capita funding.  In short, 
we are a resource poor Center when it comes to providing services to our clients.  It 
should be noted that the Texas Council formula intends to weigh both population 
growth (per capita) and poverty in their ranking of Centers.  Tri-County is so low on the 
list, that we are sure to benefit regardless of the formula.   I have attached a draft Issue 
Brief regarding equity from the Council. 
 
Please be aware that I will likely be calling on you this legislative session to help me visit 
with our senators and representatives about issues facing the Center.   
 
 

5 of 9



6 of 9



7 of 9



8 of 9



9 of 9



CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER’S REPORT 
January 29, 2015 

 
   
DSHS On-Site Fiscal Monitoring Review –The Department of State 
Health Services (DSHS) was on site for a fiscal review from January 12th 
through January 16th. Overall, the visit was good.  The preliminary report 
only showed two minor items.  One expense was coded to a DSHS cost 
center with a note for the expense to be reversed but the entry was not 
reversed.  The second item was a mileage report that was submitted that did 
not have odometer readings as support for the reimbursement.  This was 
corrected during the visit and supporting documentation was provided.  I 
have attached their preliminary report. 
 
 
Cost Accounting Methodology (CAM) – We have been working on the 
CAM report for fiscal year 2014.  We are in the final review stages of this 
process and will be submitting the report by Monday.  As was the 
requirements last year, we are only required to do the CAM for DSHS.  This 
is the preliminary submission. So if needed, we are able to make changes 
prior to the final submission due on February 28, 2015.  After the report is 
complete, we will be doing some comparison of the cost data to see if we 
have any significant changes from the prior year’s cost reports and why 
these changes have occurred.  
 

 
FY 2014 HCS, ICF and Texas Home Living Cost Reports – We have 
started the work on these cost reports.  We have some concerns about the 
ICF cost report since Empowerment Options sold before the end of the fiscal 
year and who will be working on their side of that cost report. We are 
making the call to Edu-Care to make sure that we have this coordinated well 
in advance of the due date.  All of these reports are due on April 15th.   
 
 
CFO Consortium - The CFO meeting is scheduled for the second week in 
February.  These are the agenda items scheduled at this time:   

• Sunset Review and Legislative Updates  
• Revenue Maximization Committee Update  
• Population Outcomes – Looking to the future  
• Community First Choice and Managed Care  
• Small Group Discussions – Top 3 Operational Concerns  
• Updates on HHSC & CMS 1115 Waiver Activity  
• DADS Update  
• DSHS Update  
• Public Funds Investment Training  







 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Appoint New Regional Planning and Network 
Advisory Committee Member  
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 29, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
The Bylaws of the East Texas Behavioral Healthcare Network Regional Planning and 
Network Advisory Committee requires that the Regional Planning Network Advisory 
Committee “…members are appointed by the Board/Governing body of each respective 
Member Center, so shall members be appointed as a result of a vacancy.”  We currently 
have one (1) RPNAC opening.  
 
Staff is recommending the appointment of the volunteer listed below to the Regional 
Planning Network Advisory Committee.  
 
Richard Duren, Community Member 

 Parent 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
None 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Appoint New Regional Planning and Network Advisory Committee Member  
 

 

9



 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Adult Substance Abuse Treatment, Youth 
Substance Abuse Treatment and Co-occurring Psychiatric and 
Substance Use Disorder Grant Submission for FY 2016 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 
 
 

January 29, 2015 

Background Information: 
 

Tri-County has been a substance abuse treatment provider with the Department of State 
Health Services (DSHS) since 2010.  We have three (3) programs: Adult Outpatient 
Treatment (TRA), Youth Outpatient Treatment (TRY) and Co-Occurring Psychiatric and 
Substance Use Disorder (TCO).   
 
The Adult Treatment and Youth Treatment programs are also funded by the Montgomery 
County United Way (MCUW).  
 
As the Board is aware, all three (3) of these programs have been, even with the MCUW 
funding, underperforming financially since we started providing the service.  After receiving 
a reduced allocation from DSHS, the Management Team agreed to review these programs 
throughout the year and decide whether we should continue with the service near the end 
of the year. 
 
However, DSHS has released the funding applications for the next five (5) years.  As a 
result, the Management Team met to discuss whether we should pursue an application for 
the program. After analyzing the program budgets and discussing the value of the program 
for our clients, the Management Team recommends that we move forward with applying for 
these three (3) programs again for a funding cycle that will begin in FY 2016. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Grant Summary Available for Review at the Board Meeting  
 

Recommended Action: 

 

Approve Adult Substance Abuse Treatment, Youth Substance Abuse Treatment 
and Co-occurring Psychiatric and Substance Use Disorder Grant Submission for 
FY 2016 
 

 

10



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Community Resources Report 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 29, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Community Resources Report 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

11



 

 

Community Resources Report 
December 12, 2014 – January 29, 2015 

 
Volunteer Hours: 

Location December 

Conroe 174.4 

Cleveland 5 

Liberty 6.5 

Huntsville 10 

Total 195.9 
 

 

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES: 
12/16/14 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 

12/18/14 Up2You Youth Presentation Huntsville 

12/18/14 Huntsville Veterans Affairs Advisory Board Meeting Huntsville 

1/4/15 Roots of Change Coalition Meeting Conroe 

1/5/15 Montgomery County Homeless Coalition Board Meeting Conroe 

1/6/15 
Montgomery County United Way Health & Wellness Impact 
Council Meeting 

The Woodlands 

1/7/15 
Montgomery County Juvenile Justice Alternative Education 
Program – Prevention Services for Children in Criminal Justice 
System 

Conroe 

1/8/15 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Huntsville 

1/8/15 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 

1/8/15 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 

1/8/15 
Youth Mental Health First Aid Training – Sire Therapeutic Horse 
Stables 

Conroe 

1/10/15 Liberty Chamber of Commerce Event – “Natural Health Mixer” Liberty 

1/11/15 Elks Lodge District 4 Meeting Liberty 

1/13/15 
Montgomery County Community Assistance Recovery Efforts & 
Services Meeting 

The Woodlands 

1/13/15 Military Veteran Peer Network Coordinators Meeting Galveston 

1/14/15 Montgomery County United Way Steering Committee Meeting The Woodlands 

1/14/15 Liberty County Community Resource Coordination Group Cleveland 

1/14/15 Huntsville Child Fatality Review Team Meeting Huntsville 

1/15/15 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 

1/15/15 Liberty County Child Fatality Review Team Meeting Liberty 

1/15/15 Up2You Youth Coalition Meeting Huntsville 

1/15/15 Veterans Expo Planning Meeting Conroe 

1/17/15 
Liberty Chamber of Commerce Event – “17th Annual Dr. Martin 
Luther King Jr. Celebration” 

Liberty 

1/19/15 Veterans Council Introduction Meeting with Anadarko The Woodlands 

12



 

 

1/20/15 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 

1/21/15 Liberty/Dayton Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Liberty 

1/22/15 
Montgomery County United Way E-Compact Training for 
Substance Abuse Grant Reporting 

The Woodlands 

1/22/15 Huntsville Veterans Affairs Board Meeting Huntsville 

UPCOMING ACTIVITIES:   

2/2/15 Montgomery County Homeless Coalition Board Meeting Conroe 

2/5/15 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 

2/5/15 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Huntsville 

2/5/15 Veterans Expo Planning Meeting Conroe 

2/11/15 Roots of Change Coalition Meeting Conroe 

2/11/15 Veterans Breakfast at Storage 105 Montgomery 

2/12/15 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 

2/17/15 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 

2/19/15 Up2You Youth Coalition Meeting Huntsville 

2/26/15 Liberty/Dayton Chamber of Commerce Banquet Dayton 
 

13



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Consumer Services Reports for November and 
December 2014 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 29, 2015 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Consumer Services Reports for November and December 2014 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

14



Consumer Services Report 
November 2014 

 

Consumer Services 
Montgomery 

County 
Cleveland Liberty 

Walker 
County 

Total 

Crisis Services, MH Adults/Children 

Persons Screened, Intakes, Other Crisis Services 421 45 32 40 538 

Crisis and Transitional Services (LOC 0, LOC 5) 47 3 3 2 55 

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) Served 36 3 3 4 46 

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) Bed Days 235 32 11 28 306 

Contract Hospital Admissions 5 2 1 0 8 

Diversion Admits 10 1 2 1 14 

Total State Hospital Admissions 2 1 1 0 4 

 
Routine Services, MH Adults/Children 

Adult Service Packages (LOC 1m,1s,2,3,4) 998 123 87 121 1329 

Adult Medication Services 686 67 59 88 900 

Child Service Packages (LOC 1-4 and YC) 401 35 13 52 501 

Child Medication Services 139 12 8 16 175 

TCOOMMI (Adult Only) 93 15 8 7 123 

Adult Jail Diversions 7 0 0 0 7 

 
Persons Served by Program, IDD 

Number of New Enrollments for IDD Services 13 1 1 1 16 

Service Coordination 492 33 51 59 635 

 
Persons Enrolled in Programs, IDD 

Center Waiver Services (HCS, Supervised Living, TxHmL) 47 5 22 29 103 

Contractor Provided ICF-MR 18 12 11 6 47 

 
Substance Abuse Services 

Children and Youth Prevention Services 43 0 0 0 43 

Youth Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 17 0 0 0 17 

Adult Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 36 0 0 0 36 

 
Waiting/Interest Lists as of Month End 

Home and Community Based Services Interest List 1448 124 132 129 1833 

 
November Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1258 143 111 176 1688 

Child Mental Health Services 417 34 11 57 519 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 529 45 58 63 695 

Total Served by County 2204 222 180 296 2902 

 
October Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1415 157 139 207 1918 

Child Mental Health Services 413 32 15 54 514 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 556 44 56 69 725 

Total Served by County 2384 233 210 330 3157 

 
September Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1359 157 126 192 1834 

Child Mental Health Services 386 32 12 48 478 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 561 52 63 73 749 

Total Served by County 2306 241 201 313 3061 

 

15



Consumer Services Report 
December 2014 

 

Consumer Services 
Montgomery 

County 
Cleveland Liberty 

Walker 
County 

Total 

Crisis Services, MH Adults/Children 

Persons Screened, Intakes, Other Crisis Services 406 53 28 56 543 

Crisis and Transitional Services (LOC 0, LOC 5) 46 4 10 1 61 

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) Served 59 4 3 5 71 

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) Bed Days 269 29 18 16 332 

Contract Hospital Admissions 10 1 1 1 13 

Diversion Admits 13 2 1 1 17 

Total State Hospital Admissions 4 1 0 0 5 

 
Routine Services, MH Adults/Children 

Adult Service Packages (LOC 1m,1s,2,3,4) 1037 132 109 88 1366 

Adult Medication Services 777 79 78 94 1028 

Child Service Packages (LOC 1-4 and YC) 418 36 13 59 526 

Child Medication Services 171 11 4 22 208 

TCOOMMI (Adult Only) 95 18 8 8 129 

Adult Jail Diversions 7 0 0 0 7 

 
Persons Served by Program, IDD 

Number of New Enrollments for IDD Services 15 0 0 2 17 

Service Coordination 501 34 49 62 646 

 
Persons Enrolled in Programs, IDD 

Center Waiver Services (HCS, Supervised Living, TxHmL) 47 5 22 28 102 

Contractor Provided ICF-MR 17 12 11 6 46 

 
Substance Abuse Services 

Children and Youth Prevention Services 45 0 0 0 45 

Youth Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 22 0 0 0 22 

Adult Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 30 0 0 0 30 

 
Waiting/Interest Lists as of Month End 

Home and Community Based Services Interest List 1447 124 132 129 1832 

 
December Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1305 169 125 183 1782 

Child Mental Health Services 431 32 13 57 533 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 525 45 56 67 693 

Total Served by County 2261 246 194 307 3008 

 
November Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1258 143 111 176 1688 

Child Mental Health Services 417 34 11 57 519 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 529 45 58 63 695 

Total Served by County 2204 222 180 296 2902 

 
October Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1415 157 139 207 1918 

Child Mental Health Services 413 32 15 54 514 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 556 44 56 69 725 

Total Served by County 2384 233 210 330 3157 

 

16



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Program Updates 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 29, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Program Updates 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

17



 

 

Program Updates 
December 12, 2014 – January 29, 2015 

MH Crisis Services 
1. The holidays were made festive at the Crisis Stabilization Unit (CSU) at the Psychiatric 

Emergency Treatment Center (PETC).  Each day leading up to Christmas, the patients 
enjoyed participating in themed activities to begin establishing positive memories 
around the holidays.  On Christmas day, Santa delivered gifts to each of the ten (10) 
patients receiving care.   

2. Typically around the holidays, the CSU experiences attrition and a decline in new 
admissions.  However, since December, admissions have been steady with an average 
daily census of 11.02. 

3. The PETC construction was completed for the 1115 Waiver Intensive Evaluation and 
Diversion Program.  The program opened its doors on Monday, January 19th. 

 
MH Adult Services 

1. The rural clinics have increased their routine walk-in evaluation capacity.  
2. Services were provided to 2,609 adults in December. This is a new high for Tri-County. 
3. Average hours for the Assertive Community Treatment (ACT) Program were the second 

highest in the state for December.  
4. The 1115 Integrated Primary Healthcare Program has started in Huntsville with plans 

to begin in Liberty by spring.  
 
MH Child Services 

1. Services were provided to 531 children and youths in December.   
2. We continue to exceed all contractual service and outcome targets in the Child Mental 

Health Program. 
 
Criminal Justice Services 

1. The Outpatient Competency Restoration Program had two (2) admissions in December. 
2. TCOOMMI revenue remains stable and on target for the first quarter of FY 2015. 
3. The number served in the TCOOMMI program remains above the contracted amount at 

118. 
4. The Jail Services Liaison completed 33 triages in the jail during December.  

 
Substance Abuse Services 

1. The Youth Prevention Program is now fully staffed and working on expanding services 
to schools and agencies in our outlying areas.  

2. The Youth Substance Abuse Treatment Program continues to grow.  We are running 
two (2) groups concurrently due to the increase in youth served.  We served 22 youths 
during the month of December. 

3. Most of the youths we are serving have Medicaid or Child Health Insurance Programs.  
We are the only Youth Substance Abuse Treatment Provider in our catchment area that 
will accept those insurances.    
 

18



 

 

IDD Services 
1. Community First Choice Services will be implemented in March.  The Local Authority is 

preparing for this new program. 
2. The IDD ACT program is working closely with the PETC to assist those individuals who 

present with complex issues that may have an IDD diagnosis. 
 
Support Services 

1. Utilization Management: Daily work continues with Managed Care Organizations 
(MCOs) and Center staff in order to ensure that authorizations for care provided to 
individuals served are both appropriate and timely. This process continues to evolve as 
time progresses. Staff is working diligently to ensure that continuity of services is 
maintained while working to meet the changing requests of the various MCOs. 

2. Veteran Affairs: A Veteran peer group was recently established.  Meetings will be 
held at the Golden Corral in Conroe on the first Wednesday of each month. There is a 
discounted rate for service members, Veterans, and their families who pre-register 
with the Military Veteran Peer Network and attend. The group is designed to be a place 
where Veterans can come and network with each other and express concerns, ask 
questions, and find out about local Veteran events and resources. 

3. Housing: The Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. Board continues to seek new 
Board members following the recent relocation of the previous Board Chair.  
Nominations are welcome at this time. 

 
Community Activities 

1. The Greater Cleveland Chamber of Commerce held its first luncheon of the year on 
Thursday, January 8th at the Cleveland Civic Center. Liberty County Attorney, Wesley 
Hinch; Financial Advisor, Dusty Gatlin; and, Judy Reed with Rose of Texas Hospice 
presented guests with information on different aspects of estate planning.  
 

 

19



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  FY 2015 Goals and Objectives Progress Report 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 29, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
The Board of Trustees and Management Team met on July 19, 2014 for the annual 
strategic planning retreat to develop the goals for FY 2015.  Goals were discussed and a 
consensus was reached.  Subsequently, the Management Team developed objectives for 
each of the goals.  These goals are in addition to the contractual requirements of the 
Center’s contracts with the Department of State Health Services and the Department of 
Aging and Disability Services.  
 
The Board also requested that quarterly progress reports be presented as a “year-to-date 
summary.” 
 
This report shows progress through the 1st Quarter of FY 2015. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
FY 2015 Goals and Objectives Progress Report 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

20



Goals & Objectives FY 2015 
 

Page 1 of 3 
 

Year-to-Date Progress Report 

September 1, 2014 – November 30, 2014 

Goal #1 – Community Awareness 

Objective #1 
Develop new name/logo branding materials and market them to our stakeholders by 
February 28, 2015. 

 The name, Tri-County Behavioral Healthcare, was approved by all three (3) 
Commissioners’ Courts and staff are working on filing documents to make this final.  

 Logo work has begun again in earnest.   

Objective #2 
Develop or renew four (4) collaborative relationships/partnerships by May 31, 2015.  

 A series of training and outreach events have been held with the Montgomery County 
Hospital District EMTs.  

Objective #3 
Develop four (4) educational/outreach/marketing events by May 31, 2015.   

 Multiple Mental Health First Aid trainings were held in the first quarter and additional 
trainings have been scheduled for the second quarter.   

Goal #2 – Funding 

Objective #1 
Develop sponsors/underwriters for educational/outreach/marketing events in our 
community.   

 There has been no activity on this objective in the first quarter.  

Objective #2 
Develop a Board Policy about establishing a trust fund to benefit Tri-County 
consumers by December 31, 2014. 

  Prepared for discussion on the December Board agenda. 

Objective #3 
Develop a trust fund to benefit Tri-County consumers by August 31, 2015.  

 Prepared for discussion on the December Board agenda. 

21



Goals & Objectives FY 2015 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

Goal #3 – Staff Development 

Objective #1 
Schedule four (4) leadership development courses for managers in FY 2015. 

 One (1) leadership development course was held in the first quarter and another course 
was scheduled for the second quarter.  

Objective #2 
Implement quarterly supervisor training in FY 2015. 

 The first quarter supervisor training in November focused on new Human Resources 
procedures.  

Objective #3 
Hold at least four (4) Texas Council Risk Management Fund training events in FY 2015. 

 September 23, 2014 
o Communicating Effectively 
o Situational Leadership 

 November 5, 2014 
o Dealing Effectively with Supervisors 
o Are You Thriving or Surviving 

 November 6, 2014 
o Dealing with Difficult People 
o Dealing Effectively with Supervisors 

 February 10 & 11 – TBD  

 April 21 & 22 TBD – TBD  

Goal #4 – Facilities 

Objective #1 
Develop a facility consolidation plan with the assistance of consultants that can be 
presented to DSHS/DADS/commissioners/stakeholders by February 28, 2015. 

 Progress continued on consolidation plans for Liberty and Montgomery County in the 
first quarter.   

Objective #2 
Provide quarterly progress updates to the Board regarding building consolidation. 

 A quarterly update on building consolidation was provided to the Board in October. 

Objective #3 
Attain approval from DSHS/DADS/commissioners for the facility consolidation plan by 
May 31, 2015. 

 There has been no activity on this objective in the first quarter.  

22



Goals & Objectives FY 2015 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

Goal #5 – Technology 

Objective #1 
Develop a technology plan for the consolidated facility including cost projections.  

 A plan was being developed in the first quarter for presentation to the Board in 
December.  

Objective #2 
Develop a new staffing plan for Information Technology and hire at least one (1) of 
these staff by February 28, 2015. 

 A staffing plan was developed and a Network Administrator position was posted. 

 The staffing plan was reviewed and a meeting was held with Human Resources to try to 
identify other advertising sources as well as to conduct an additional market salary 
survey.  

 

23



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  1st Quarter FY 2015 Corporate Compliance and 
Quality Management Report 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 29, 2015 

 

Background Information: 
 

The Department of State Health Services’ Performance Contract has a requirement that the 
Quality Management Department provide “routine” reports to the Board of Trustees about 
“Quality Management Program activities.”   
 
Although Quality Management Program activities have been included in the program 
updates, it was determined that it might be appropriate in light of this contract requirement, 
to provide more details regarding these activities. 
 
Since the Corporate Compliance Program and Quality Management Program activities are 
similar in nature, the decision was made to incorporate the Quality Management Program 
activities into the Quarterly Corporate Compliance Report to the Board and to format this 
item similar to the program updates.  The Corporate Compliance and Quality Management 
Report for the 1st quarter of FY 2015 are included in this Board packet. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
1st Quarter FY 2015 Corporate Compliance and Quality Management Report 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

24



Corporate Compliance and  
Quality Management Report 

1st Quarter, FY 2015 
 

 
Corporate Compliance Activities 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
 
1. There were two (2) Corporate Compliance reviews in the 1st quarter of FY 2015.  

a. The first case was found by quality management staff during an internal 
program review and involved copy and paste documentation along with several 
other concerns.  This case was confirmed with a payback in the amount of 
$6,145.18.  This case resulted in staff termination.   

b. The second case was found by management staff and involved inflated time in 
the duration of treatment.  This case was unconfirmed resulting in $107.72 
payback. 
 

2. Quality assurance of staff documentation continues to be a focus across the Center 
and compliance training continues to be provided to new employees and quarterly 
to all current staff.  Following some similar issues arising in several cases over the 
past quarter, the Corporate Compliance Officer has been providing face to face 
trainings to all mental health direct care staff to ensure that any confusion is 
identified and immediately corrected.  Additional face to face trainings are being 
offered to other agency staff and may be requested by supervisors at any time. 

 
B. Committee Activities: 

 
1. The Corporate Compliance Committee met on October 15, 2014. The committee 

reviewed the following: 
a. A summary of the 4th quarter investigations; 
b. Audits that were requested by different funding sources; 
c. Findings of Daily Quality Assurance Reviews; and 
d. Legal Updates on compliance issues. 

 
Quality Management Initiatives 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
 
1. Staff responded to one (1) DSHS initiative. 
2. Staff reviewed and submitted four (4) MCO record requests. 
3. Staff submitted the Corrective Action Plan (CAP) as follow up to the DSHS. 

Comprehensive Onsite Review which took place in March of 2014.  
 

25



 
B. Reviews/Audits: 

 
1. Staff reviewed and submitted records for a desk review by DSHS of the Temporary 

Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) funding. 
 

2. Staff reviewed and submitted one (1) chart for one service for Medicaid, two (2) 
charts going back one year for Molina, and one (1) chart going back 2 years for 
Cigna.   

 

3. Staff worked with managers to revise agency procedures and processes surrounding 
training records identified during the DSHS Comprehensive Onsite Review and 
submitted the CAP back to DSHS.  The CAP is currently pending approval by DSHS. 

 
 

  

26



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  2nd Quarter FY 2015 Corporate Compliance Training 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 29, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
As part of the Center’s Corporate Compliance Program, training is developed each quarter 
for distribution to staff by their supervisors. 
 
This training is included in the packet for ongoing education of the Tri-County Board of 
Trustees on Corporate Compliance issues.  

 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
2nd Quarter FY 2015 Corporate Compliance Training 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

27



   

 

Understanding Your Role in the Tri-County Corporate Compliance Program 
2nd Quarter FY 2015 

 
 

INTRODUCTION: 
The Corporate Compliance Program for Tri-County Services ensures that the Center and its 
employees comply with all local, State, and Federal laws and regulations and serves to continuously 
guide employees through a series of monitoring activities that help the Center make adjustments to 
the Program as needed.  All employees share in the responsibility for Corporate Compliance at Tri-
County Services.  Understanding your role in the Tri-County Compliance Program benefits not only 
the Center but all employees, contractors, stakeholders, and community members that, whether 
directly or indirectly, are positively impacted by the services provided by Tri-County.   
 
What is my role in the Corporate Compliance Program as an employee/contractor of 
Tri-County Services? 
 
As an employee/contractor of Tri-County Services, you are responsible for: 
 

 Participating in the Corporate Compliance Program and all required trainings.  This applies 
to ALL employees as well as contractors who do not present evidence of participation in 
their own Compliance Program.  This includes staff who provide direct clinical care, 
administrative support or other.   

 
 Reporting any suspicion or knowledge of any violations of Corporate Compliance within the 

Center to the Corporate Compliance officer.  This applies to ALL employees and contractors 
whether you are providing direct care, administrative support or other. 
 

 Reviewing, understanding, and complying with the Business Code of Conduct. 
 

 Understanding the codes that you are using to bill for services if you are providing direct 
client care and ensuring that you are using accurate codes. 

 
 Understanding your job duties, how to do them in a qualitative manner, and the 

implications they may have in relation to various compliance laws. 
 

 Immediately correcting any errors or mistakes and asking for assistance if unsure how to 
correct errors or mistakes. 

 
 Maintaining any license or certification needed to do your job and reporting any lapse or 

suspension with said license to your supervisor and the Human Resource Department 
immediately.   

 
 Asking questions when you are unsure whether something applies to you or if you are 

unsure about the correct way to do any aspect of your job.   
 
 

Final Considerations:  
In conclusion, we ALL play a role in ensuring that the Corporate Compliance Program is successful 
at Tri-County Services.  Whether you are an employee or a contractor, and whether you provide 
direct care, administrative support, maintenance services, or other duties.   Understanding your 
role in the Compliance Program, asking questions when you are unclear, and ensuring that you are 
following the tips listed above are key to the success of the Compliance Program at Tri-County 
Services.   
 

28



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver Project 
Status Report 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 29, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
Tri-County submitted its final Demonstration Year 3 (DY 3) report to the Texas Health and 
Human Services Commission (HHSC) in November 2014.  
 
Tri-County reported on five (5) Region 17 projects and one (1) Region 2 project, and 
achievement results were posted on December 5th. The Integrated Primary and Behavioral 
Health Care, IDD ACT, and both Expanded Psychiatry programs were either approved or 
provisionally approved for payment in January. The Intensive Evaluation and Diversion 
(IED) program was approved for carry forward in DY 4. Category 3 performance measures 
were also fully or provisionally approved for payment in January, 2015. 
 
The first quarter of the DY 4 measurement year covering October thru December 2014 
shows positive progress towards goals. The Intensive Evaluation and Diversion program, 
housing the Extended Observation Unit, started in January 2015 and will report on status 
for payment in April 2015 along with the other 1115 programs. The program is almost fully 
staffed and training has begun. 
 
The IDD ACT program, with a goal of 50, has already admitted 30 unique individuals. With 
a goal of 50%, already 73% are considered as being diverted from crisis.  
 
The Expanded Psychiatry Delivery covering Montgomery and Walker Counties is on schedule 
to exceed all of its required service goals. The Category 3 survey, PHQ-SADS, is expected to 
show a 5% decrease in behavioral health symptoms.  
 
The Liberty County Expanded Psychiatry program has medical staff available eight (8) hours 
a week, but has already exceeded its service targets for DY 4. The Category 3 survey, PHQ-
SADS, is expected to show a 5% decrease in behavioral health symptoms. 
 
Integrated Primary and Behavioral Health Care is also on course to exceed the number of 
patients required to be served and is close to its target of making 500 appointments 
available. Hypertension (HTN) continues to be monitored with a goal of showing a 10% 
decrease among those in the study in DY 4.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Medicaid 1115 Transformation Project Status Report 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 
29



County DY 4 Targets
As of  

1/16/14
Status

Montgomery 

Walker

DY 3 - 25 Persons 

presenting in crisis          

DY 4 - 300
0 / 0

1: 4 Stakeholder 

mtgs.                                                

2. 50% Costs avoided
0%

PHQ-9 -Depression 

Survey                                                                                                                                                                      

Establish baseline
TBD

Montgomery 

Walker

50 Unique Individuals
60%

1. 4 Stakeholder 

mtgs.                          

2. 50% Costs avoided 
0%

Aberrant Behavior 

Checklist (ABC)                                                                                                                                                                 

20 Pre/20 Posttests
TBD

Montgomery 

Walker

1. 100 Unique clients                           

2. 250 Visits                

3. 500 Appts

1. 105             

2. 230       

3. 262

1.  Gaps in 

accessibility             2. 

Evidence of 

improved access

Tri-County Services Source: Internal Reporting / HHSC Reports

Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver Projects

Tri-County Services

Project

25 individuals who were to be 

seen in DY 3 will be added to the 

300 to be seen in DY 4.

Status Update: 10/1/2014 - 12/31/2014 - 1st Qtr / Round 1

Progress Towards Goals

Program has not started.  Most staff have 

been hired.                                       

1.1.1    Intensive Evaluation                                                                                                                                                                                                   

& Diversion

On Target to Meet DY4 Outcomes

Starting DY 4

Pending HHSC Approval

Source: Internal Reporting / HHSC Reports

Barriers / Comments

DY 4 - 10/1/2014 - 09/30/2015

On target to achieve goal DY 4 Incentive Payment:                         

$129,117

Increase services in Walker 

County and underserved rural 

areas.

On target to report 100% achievement in 

April reporting period.

1.1.3   Expanded Psychiatry 

Delivery

Category 3 Performance 

Outcomes

Required Milestones/Metrics On target to report 100% achievement in 

April reporting period.

DY 4 Estimated Incentive Bundle 

Amount: $666,283                              

Required Milestones/Metrics Program has not started due to pending 

construction of the Extended Observation 

Unit at the PETC. 

DY 4 Estimated Incentive Bundle 

Amount: $2,137,234                               

Category 3 Performance 

Outcomes

Required Milestones/Metrics DY 4 Estimated Incentive Bundle 

Amount: $337,880                               

1. Will report for full payment in 10/15   2. 

Will report for full payment in 10/15

PHQ-9 - To be administered to all admitted 

to this program once open.

On target to achieve goal
1.1.2   IDD ACT

To be completed in DY 4.           

$129,117

30



Medicaid Transformation Waiver Projects On Target to Meet DY4 Outcomes

DY 3 - 10/1/2014 - 9/30/2015 Carry Forward to DY 4

Status Update: 10/1/2014 - 12/31/2014 - 1st Qtr / Round 1 Pending HHSC Approval

County DY 4 Target
As of  

12/31/14
Status

PHQ-SADS - 

Depression/Anxiety 

Establish baseline  
Baseline =                                                                                   

36.8

Montgomery 

Walker

1. 500 Appointments              

2. 175 persons with 

both physical & BH 

care

1.  545                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

2.  174   

1. Expand appts.           

2. CQI activities           

3. % receiving both 

primary & BH care

1. 93%       

2. Fidelity 

Tool &EHR 

3. 90%

HTN : BP ≥ 140/90 

with 1 lower BP TBD

Liberty 

1. 25 Unique clients 

2. 70 Visits               3. 

125 Appts

1. 52         2. 

116          3. 

135

1.  Gaps in 

accessibility             2. 

Evidence of 

improved access

TBD

PHQ-SADS - 

Depression/Anxiety 

Establish baseline  

47.2 = 

Baseline

Category 3 Performance 

Outcomes

Waiting for HHSC approval for shorter 

measurement period. 

DY 4 Incentive Payment:           

$31,860                 

Required Milestones/Metrics

Category 3 Performance 

Outcomes

1.1.1   Expanded Psychiatry 

Delivery
Exceeded all targets for DY 4 in first 

quarter

Will expand hours to include 

occasional weeknight/Sat 

morning

Required Milestones/Metrics On target to report 100% achievement in 

April reporting period.

DY 4 Estimated Incentive Bundle 

Amount: $1286,750                             

On target to report 100% achievement in 

April reporting period.                         Need 

to complete Fidelity Monitoring Tool for 

continuous quality improvement (CQI)

DY 4 Estimated Incentive Bundle 

Amount: $1,254,782                             

DY 4 Incentive Payment:           

$129,117                  

1.2.1   Integrated Primary & 

Behavioral Healthcare

On target to report 100% achievement in 

April reporting period.

Expand services in Walker County                                      

Improve data entry in EHR 

Category 3 Performance 

Outcomes

Waiting for HHSC approval for shorter 

measurement period. Sample was > 

required.

DY 4 Incentive Payment:            

$129,117                 

Project Update Barriers / Comments

31



HHSC Program ID 1115 Program Name Internal Name

081844501.1.2

Intellectual and Developmental 

Disability Assertive Community 

Treatment Program

IDD ACT

1115 Data Measurement Report

0

10

20

30

40

50

DY4 Goal Year to Date

50 

35 

Unduplicated IDD Served-DY 4 

0

10

20

30

40

Montgomery Walker

32 

3 

IDD ACT Served by County 

32



HHSC Program ID 1115 Program Name Internal Name

081844501.2.1
Integrated Primary and 

Behavioral Health Care Services
Integrated Healthcare

460

480

500

520

540

560

Target Year to Date 1/16/15

500 
545 

Integrated Appointments DY 4 

0

50

100

150

200

Montgomery Walker Liberty

174 

4 5 

Integrated Served by County - DY 4 

0
25
50
75

100
125
150
175

Target Primary Care BH Care

175 174 174 

Integrated Unduplicated Persons Receiving  
Both Primary & BH Care Services - DY 4  

33



HHSC Program ID 1115 Program Name Internal Name

081844501.1.3 Expanded Psychiatry Delivery Expanded RHP 17

0
20
40
60
80

100
120 100 105 97 

5 3 

Expanded RHP 17  DY 4 
Unduplicated Persons Served by County 

0
50

100
150
200
250
300
350
400
450
500

500 

262 250 230 

Expanded Psychiatry RHP 17 DY 4 
Appointments / Visits 

34



HHSC Program ID 1115 Program Name Internal Name

081844501.1.1 Expanded Psychiatry Delivery Expanded RHP 2

0
20
40
60
80

100
120
140

125 
135 

70 

116 

EXPANDED PSYCHIATRY RHP 2 - DY 4 
Available Appointments / Visits 

0

20

40

60

Target Year to Date

25 

52 

Expanded Psychiatry RHP 2 - DY 4 
Unduplicated Persons Served 

35



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Personnel Reports for November and December 
2014 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 29, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Personnel Reports for November and December 2014 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

36



Personnel Report November 2014 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
  

November 2014 FY15 FY14 
Number of Active 
Employees 329 283 
November Separations 2 6 
Number of Separations 
YTD 17 17 

Year to Date Turnover Rate 5% 6% 
November Turnover 1% 2% 

Separations by Reason 
November 

Separations 
Year to Date 

Retired 0 1 

Involuntarily Terminated 1 5 

Dissatisfied 0 1 

RIF 0 0 

Deceased 0 0 

Illness 0 1 

Relocation 0 1 

School 0 0 

Personal 0 1 

Unknown 0 1 

New Job 1 6 

Temporary 0 0 

Total Separations 2 17 

Total Applications received in November=155 

Total New Hires for the month of November=10 

Total New Hires Year to date =33 

1 1 

November 2014  
Voluntary Vs. Involuntary 

Voluntary
Separations

Involuntary
Separations

12 

5 

Year to Date  
Voluntary Vs. Involuntary 

Voluntary
Separations

Involuntary
Separations

Total: 17 Total: 2 

37



 
Management 

Team  
# of 

Employees 
Monthly 

Separations 
Year to Date 
Separations 

% 
November 

% 
YTD 

Evan Roberson 14 0 1 0% 7% 
Millie 
McDuffey 43 0 1 0% 2% 

Amy Foerster 8 0 0 0% 0% 

Tanya Bryant 8 0 0 0% 0% 
Catherine 
Prestigiovanni 135 2 10 1% 7% 
Breanna 
Robertson 47 0 4 0% 8% 
Kelly 
Shropshire 29 0 0 0% 0% 
Kathy Luker-
Foster 36 0 1 0% 3% 
Kenneth 
Barfield 9 0 0 0% 0% 

Total  329 2 17     
 

 

                                           

50% 50% 

November Separations by 
Tenure 

0-1

1-2

2-3

3-5

5-10

10-15

15 + Years

59% 

6% 

11% 

12% 

6% 
6% 

YTD Separations by Tenure 

0-1

1-2

2-3

3-5

5-10

10-15

15 + Years

Separation by EEO Category Monthly 
Year to 

Date 
Supervisors & Managers 0 1 
Medical (MD,DO, LVN, RN, APN) 0 1 
Professionals (QMHP) 2 8 
Professionals (QIDP) 0 0 
Licensed Staff (LCDC, LPC…) 0 0 
Business Services (Accounting) 0 0 

Central Administration (HR, IT, 
Executive Director) 0 1 
Program Support(Financial 
Counselors, QA, Training, Med. 
Records) 0 2 
Nurse Technicians/Aides 0 2 
 Service/Maintenance 0 1 
Direct Care (HCS, Respite, Life 
Skills) 0 1 

Total Separations 2 17 

38



Personnel Report December 2014 

 
  
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

December 2014 FY15 FY14 

Number of Active Employees 324 281 
Number of December 
Separations 10 5 

Number of Separations YTD 27 22 

Year to Date Turnover Rate 8% 8% 

December Turnover 3% 2% 

Separations by Reason 
December 

Separations 
Year to 

Date 

Retired 1 2 

Involuntarily Terminated 2 7 

Dissatisfied 4 5 

RIF 0 0 

Deceased 0 0 

Illness 2 3 

Relocation 0 1 

School 1 1 

Personal 0 1 

Unknown 0 1 

New Job 0 6 

Temp 0 0 

Total Separations 10 27 

Total Applications received in December=190 
Total New Hires for the month of December=2 

Total New Hires Year to date =35 

8 

2 

December 2014    
Voluntary Vs. Involuntary 

Voluntary
Separations

Involuntary
Separations 20 

7 

Year to Date             
Voluntary Vs. Involuntary 

Voluntary
Separations

Involuntary
Separations

Total: 10 Total: 27 

39



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Separation by EEO Category 
December 

Separations 
Year to 

Date 

Supervisors & Managers 1 2 

Medical (MD,DO, LVN, RN, APN) 0 1 

Professionals (QMHP) 2 10 

Professionals (QIDP) 3 3 

Licensed Staff (LCDC, LPC…) 0 0 

Business Services (Accounting) 0 0 
Central Administration (HR, IT, 
Executive Director) 0 1 
Program Support(Financial 
Counselors, QA, Training, Med. 
Records) 0 2 

Nurse Technicians/Aides 0 2 

Service/Maintenance 0 1 
Direct Care (HCS, Respite, Life 
Skills) 4 5 

Total Separations 10 27 

Management 
Team  

# of 
Employees 

December 
Separations 

Year to Date 
Separations 

% 
Monthly 

% Year  
to Date 

Evan Roberson 14 0 1 0% 7% 

Millie McDuffey 44 0 1 0% 2% 

Amy Foerster 8 0 0 0% 0% 

Tanya Bryant 8 0 0 0% 0% 

Catherine 
Prestigiovanni 133 3 13 2% 10% 

Breanna 
Robertson 50 0 4 0% 8% 

Kelly Shropshire 26 3 3 12% 12% 

Kathy Luker-
Foster 32 4 5 13% 16% 

Kenneth 
Barfield 9 0 0 0% 0% 

Total  324 10 27     

20% 

20% 

20% 

20% 

10% 

10% 

December Separations by Tenure 

0-1

1-2

2-3

3-5

5-10

10-15

15 + Years

44% 

11% 

15% 

15% 

7% 

4% 
4% 

Year to Date Separations by Tenure  

0-1

1-2

2-3

3-5

5-10

10-15

15 + Years

40



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Texas Council Risk Management Fund Claim 
Summaries for November and December 2014 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 29, 2015 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Texas Council Risk Management Fund Claim Summaries for November and December 2014 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

41



 

$0.00 $100,000.00 $200,000.00 $300,000.00 $400,000.00 $500,000.00 $600,000.00

Worker's Comp Claims

Liability Claims

Property Claims

Worker's Comp Claims Liability Claims Property Claims

2011 $117,981.00 $59,008.00 $5,057.00

2012 $131,271.00 $37,206.00 $21,595.00

2013 $20,263.00 $0.00 $12,869.00

2014 $497,694.00 $5,295.00 $21,931.00

2015 $966.00 $0.00 $0.00

TCRMF Claims Summary November 2014 

Total Open 

Worker’s Comp 

Claims: 12 
Gross Total Reported 

Claims by Coverage 

42



 

$0.00 $100,000.00 $200,000.00 $300,000.00 $400,000.00 $500,000.00 $600,000.00

Worker's Comp Claims

Liability Claims

Property Claims

Worker's Comp Claims Liability Claims Property Claims
2011 $117,981.00 $59,008.00 $5,057.00
2012 $133,017.00 $37,206.00 $21,595.00
2013 $20,263.00 $0.00 $12,869.00
2014 $504,036.00 $5,295.00 $21,931.00
2015 $2,068.00 $992.00 $488.00

TCRMF Claims Summary December 2014

Total Open 
Worker’s Comp 

Claims: 11

Gross Total Reported

Claims by Coverage 

43



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Texas Council Quarterly Board Meeting Update 
 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 29, 2015 

Background Information: 

 
The Texas Council has requested that Center representatives give updates to Trustees 
regarding their quarterly Board meeting.  A verbal update will be given by Sharon Walker. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Texas Council Staff Report 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve November 2014 Financial Statements 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 29, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
November 2014 Financial Statements 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve November 2014 Financial Statements 
 

 

94



November 2014 Financial Summary 

Revenues for November 2014 were $2,231,992 and operating expenses were $2,175,213 
resulting in a gain in operations of $56,779.  Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary 
Expenses for November were $768 resulting in a gain of $56,011.  Total revenues were 
98.59% of the monthly budgeted revenues and total expenses were 96.52% of the monthly 
budgeted expenses. 
 
Year to date revenues are $6,767,908 and operating expenses are $6,518,679 leaving 
excess operating revenues of $249,229. YTD Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary 
Expenses are $31,044 resulting in a gain YTD of 218,185. Total revenues are 99.36% of the 
YTD budgeted revenues and total expenses are 96.41% of the YTD budgeted expenses 
 
REVENUES 
YTD Revenue items that are below the budget by more than $10,000: 

Revenue Source YTD 
Revenue 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

ICF Program – Title XIX 592,995 611,050 97.04% 18,055 

Rehab – Title XIX 491,852 521,733 94.27% 29,881 

 
 
ICF Program – Title XIX – There were approximately six clients that we were unable to bill 
for services in November due to problems with their Medicaid coverage.  When these issues 
are resolved, we should be able to back bill for these services.  Since this is a cost 
reimbursement program, there will is also an offset on the expense side of the program. 
 
Rehab – Title XIX – This revenue line is under budget due to November being a holiday 
month. November historically tends to be lower than other months for revenue generation.  
 
EXPENSES 
YTD Individual line expense items that exceed the YTD budget by more than $10,000: 

Expense Source YTD 
Expenses 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

Employee Recruitment 31,500 7,500 4.20% 24,000 

 
Employee – Recruitment – This expense went over budget due to recruitment fees incurred 
in the recent hiring of new doctors recruited through an employment service. 
 

95



 TOTALS  COMBINED 
FUNDS 

 TOTALS  
COMBINED FUNDS Increase

November 2014 October 2014 (Decrease)
  

 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 5,437                           4,237                      1,200                     
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 7,800,706                    5,467,077               2,333,629              
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund -                              -                          -                         
Accounts Receivable 2,229,342                    1,658,855               570,487                 
Inventory 9,144                           9,276                      (132)                       
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 10,044,629                  7,139,444               2,905,184              

FIXED ASSETS 5,487,590                    5,487,590               -                         

OTHER ASSETS 50,937                         63,306                    (12,369)                  

TOTAL ASSETS 15,583,156                12,690,341            2,892,815             

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 902,208                       804,198                  98,010                   

NOTES PAYABLE 536,765                       536,765                  -                         

DEFERRED REVENUE 407,596                       (2,209,030)              2,616,627              

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Line of Credit - Tradition Bank 847,445                       866,886                  (19,441)                  
Bond Series 2004 -                              -                          -                         

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 658,875                       486,862                  172,013                 
Debt Service Fund -                              -                          -                         

FUND EQUITY
RESTRICTED
     Net Assets Reserved for Debt Service (847,445)                     (866,886)                 19,441                   
     Reserved for Debt Retirement 963,631                       963,631                  -                         
COMMITTED
     Net Assets-Property and Equipment 5,487,590                    5,487,590               -                         
     Reserved for Vehicles & Equipment Replacement 387,871                       387,871                  
     Reserved for Facility Improvement & Acquisitions 2,426,254                    2,426,254               
     Reserved for Board Initiatives 1,500,000                    1,500,000               
     Reserved for 1115 Waiver Programs 516,833                       516,833                  
     Reserved for Board Policy Requirements -                              -                          -                         
     Reserved for Equipment Reserve -                              -                          -                         
     Reserved for Inventory Reserve -                              -                          -                         
     Reserved for Operations and Programs -                              -                          -                         
ASSIGNED
     Reserved for Workers' Compensation 274,409                       274,409                  -                         
     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve 18,498                         12,332                    6,166                     
     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles 100,000                       100,000                  -                         
     Reserved for  Accrued Paid Time Off (536,765)                     (536,765)                 
UNASSIGNED
     Unrestricted and Undesignated 1,939,391                    1,939,391               -                         
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 15,583,156                12,690,341            2,892,816             

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of November 30, 2014

96



General 
Operating   Prelim

Funds November 2014 August 2014

 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 5,437                   5,437                       4,350                 
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 7,800,706             7,800,706                7,510,718          
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund -                       -                           -                     
Accounts Receivable 2,229,342             2,229,342                1,466,788          
Inventory 9,144                   9,144                       8,787                 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 10,044,629           10,044,629               8,990,644          

FIXED ASSETS 5,487,590             5,487,590                5,730,985          

OTHER ASSETS 50,937                 50,937                     52,735               

-                           -                     
15,583,156         15,583,156             14,774,363        

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 902,208                902,208                   753,374             

NOTES PAYABLE 536,765                536,765                   473,777             

DEFERRED REVENUE 407,596                407,596                   (286,894)            

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Line of Credit - Tradition Bank 847,445                847,445                   905,707             
Bond Series 2004 -                       -                           -                     

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 658,875                658,875                   468,510             
Debt Service Fund -                       -                           -                     

FUND EQUITY
RESTRICTED
     Net Assets Reserved for Debt service-Restricted (847,445)              (847,445)                  (905,708)            
     Reserved for Debt Retirement 963,631                963,631                   963,631             
COMMITTED -                           -                     
     Net Assets-Property and Equipment-Committed 5,487,590             5,487,590                5,730,985          
     Reserved for Vehicles & Equipment Replacement 387,871                387,871                   387,871             
     Reserved for Facility Improvement & Acquisitions 2,426,254             2,426,254                2,426,254          
     Reserved for Board Initiatives 1,500,000             1,500,000                1,500,000          
     Reserved for 1115 Waiver Programs 516,833                516,833                   516,833             
     Reserved for Board Policy Requirements-Committed -                       -                           -                     
     Reserved for Equipment Reserve-Committed -                       -                           -                     
     Reserved for Inventory Reserve-Committed -                       -                           -                     
     Reserved for Operations and Programs -Committed -                       -                           -                     
ASSIGNED -                           -                     
     Reserved for Workers' Compensation-Assigned 274,409                274,409                   274,409             
     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve -Assigned 18,498                 18,498                     -                     
     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles-Assigned 100,000                100,000                   100,000             
     Reserved for  Accrued Paid Time Off (536,765)              (536,765)                  (473,777)            
UNASSIGNED -                           -                     
     Unrestricted and Undesignated 1,939,391             1,939,391                1,939,391          
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 15,583,156         15,583,156             14,774,363        

 Memorandum Only 

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of November 30, 2014

 TOTALS 

97



MONTH OF YTD
INCOME: November 2014 November 2014

Local Revenue Sources 112,337                  330,884                  
Earned Income 958,823                  2,983,498               
General Revenue-Contract 1,160,831               3,453,527               
TOTAL INCOME 2,231,992             6,767,908              

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,209,188               3,552,843               
Employee Benefits 239,977                  694,888                  
Medication Expense 32,300                    106,088                  
Travel-Board/Staff 34,522                    111,829                  
Building Rent/Maintenance 13,847                    43,645                    
Consultants/Contracts 438,953                  1,353,616               
Other Operating Expenses 206,426                  655,769                  
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,175,213             6,518,679              

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 56,779                  249,229                 

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles, Building 768                         31,044                    
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                          -                          
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 768                       31,044                   

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,175,980             6,549,724              

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 56,011                  218,185                 

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

For the Month Ended November 2014
and Year To Date as of November 2014

98



YTD APPROVED Increase
November 2014 BUDGET (Decrease)

INCOME:

Local Revenue Sources 330,884                   323,268               7,616                 
Earned Income 2,983,498                3,031,877            (48,379)              
General Revenue-Contract 3,453,527                3,456,159            (2,632)                
TOTAL INCOME 6,767,908              6,811,304           (43,396)            

EXPENSES:
Salaries 3,552,843                3,647,994            (95,151)              
Employee Benefits 694,888                   710,233               (15,345)              
Medication Expense 106,088                   133,922               (27,834)              
Travel-Board/Staff 111,829                   115,553               (3,724)                
Building Rent/Maintenance 43,645                     54,129                 (10,484)              
Consultants/Contracts 1,353,616                1,381,538            (27,922)              
Other Operating Expenses 655,769                   713,243               (57,474)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 6,518,679              6,756,612           (237,933)          

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 249,229                 54,692                194,537           

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 31,044                     37,033                 (5,989)                
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                          -                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 31,044                   37,033                (5,989)              

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 6,549,724              6,793,645           (243,921)          

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 218,185                 17,659                200,526           

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budget
Year to Date as of November 2014

99



MONTH OF APPROVED Increase
INCOME: November 2014 BUDGET (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 112,337                   98,638                 13,699               
Earned Income 958,823                   1,019,884            (61,061)              
General Revenue-Contract 1,160,831                1,145,278            15,553               
TOTAL INCOME 2,231,992              2,263,800           (31,808)            

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,209,188                1,225,621            (16,433)              
Employee Benefits 239,977                   249,490               (9,513)                
Medication Expense 32,300                     44,640                 (12,340)              
Travel-Board/Staff 34,522                     38,516                 (3,994)                
Building Rent/Maintenance 13,847                     17,543                 (3,696)                
Consultants/Contracts 438,953                   460,131               (21,178)              
Other Operating Expenses 206,426                   219,948               (13,522)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,175,213              2,255,889           (80,676)            

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 56,779                   7,911                  48,868             

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 768                          (1,562)                  2,330                 
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                          -                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 768                        (1,562)                 2,330               

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,175,980              2,254,327           (78,347)              

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 56,011                   9,473                  46,539             

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budget
For the Month Ended November 2014

100



YTD YTD Increase
INCOME: November 2014 November 2013 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 330,884                           367,770                     (36,886)               
Earned Income 2,983,498                        2,248,110                  735,388              
General Revenue-Contract 3,453,527                        3,284,790                  168,737              
TOTAL INCOME 6,767,908                      5,900,670                 867,238            

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 3,552,843                        3,094,256                  458,587              
Employee Benefits 694,888                           572,237                     122,651              
Medication Expense 106,088                           84,802                       21,286                
Travel-Board/Staff 111,829                           105,044                     6,785                  
Building Rent/Maintenance 43,645                             62,963                       (19,318)               
Consultants/Contracts 1,353,616                        1,358,015                  (4,399)                 
Other Operating Expenses 655,769                           566,915                     88,854                
TOTAL EXPENSES 6,518,679                      5,844,232                 674,447            

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 249,229                         56,438                      192,791            

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 31,044                             40,839                       (9,795)                 
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                                   -                      
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 31,044                           40,839                      (9,795)               

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 6,549,724                      5,885,071                 664,653            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 218,185                         15,599                      202,586            

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With November 2013 Comparative Data
Year to Date as of November 2014

101



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: November 2014 November 2013 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 112,337                       111,856                     481                          
Earned Income 958,823                       738,098                     220,725                   
General Revenue-Contract 1,160,831                    1,139,580                  21,251                     
TOTAL INCOME 2,231,992                  1,989,534                 242,458                 

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 1,209,188                    1,048,868                  160,320                   
Employee Benefits 239,977                       196,643                     43,334                     
Medication Expense 32,300                         21,322                       10,978                     
Travel-Board/Staff 34,522                         31,279                       3,243                       
Building Rent/Maintenance 13,847                         22,578                       (8,731)                      
Consultants/Contracts 438,953                       441,627                     (2,674)                      
Other Operating Expenses 206,426                       206,390                     36                            
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,175,213                  1,968,707                 206,506                 

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 56,779                       20,827                      35,952                   

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 768                              37,206                       (36,438)                    
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                              -                           
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 768                            37,206                      (36,438)                  

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,175,980                  2,005,913                 170,067                 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 56,011                       (16,379)                     72,391                   

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With November 2013 Comparative Data
For the Month Ended November 2014

102



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: November 2014 October 2014 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 112,337                     121,901               (9,564)               
Earned Income 958,823                     1,022,200            (63,377)              
General Revenue-Contract 1,160,831                  1,139,577            21,254               
TOTAL INCOME 2,231,992                  2,283,679            (51,687)              

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,209,188                  1,187,680            21,507               
Employee Benefits 239,977                     229,672               10,304               
Medication Expense 32,300                       48,828                 (16,529)              
Travel-Board/Staff 34,522                       40,565                 (6,042)               
Building Rent/Maintenance 13,847                       11,750                 2,096                 
Consultants/Contracts 438,953                     437,058               1,895                 
Other Operating Expenses 206,426                     231,799               (25,372)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,175,213                  2,187,353            (12,140)              

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 56,779                       96,326                 (39,547)              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 768                            3,685                   (2,917)               
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                             -                      -                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 768                            3,685                   (2,917)               

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,175,980                  2,191,038            (15,058)              

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 56,011                     92,641               (36,629)             

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With October 2014 Comparative Data
For the Month Ended November 2014

103



YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD
Mental Other Agency Approved 
Health IDD Services Total Budget Increase

INCOME: November 2014 November 2014 November 2014 November 2014 November 2014 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 250,113                    60,080                        20,692                        330,884                      323,268                7,616                  
Earned Income 808,790                    1,433,494                   741,213                      2,983,498                   3,031,877             (48,379)              
General Revenue-Contract 3,029,038                 424,489                      3,453,527                   3,456,159             (2,632)                
TOTAL INCOME 4,087,941                 1,918,063                   761,905                      6,767,909                   6,811,304             (43,395)              

EXPENSES:
Salaries 2,354,946 660,565                      537,333                      3,552,843                   3,647,994             (95,151)              
Employee Benefits 454,187                    139,900                      100,801                      694,888                      710,233                (15,345)              
Medication Expense 97,449                      8,639                          106,088                      133,922                (27,834)              
Travel-Board/Staff 69,067                      28,420                        14,342                        111,829                      115,553                (3,724)                
Building Rent/Maintenance 26,929                      12,374                        4,342                          43,645                        54,129                  (10,484)              
Consultants/Contracts 448,313                    854,693                      50,611                        1,353,616                   1,381,538             (27,922)              
Other Operating Expenses 444,948                    140,377                      70,445                        655,769                      713,243                (57,474)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 3,895,839                 1,836,329                   786,513                      6,518,678                   6,756,612             (237,934)            

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 192,102                    81,734                        (24,608)                       249,231                      54,692                  194,539              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 15,751                      7,073                          8,220                          31,044                        37,033                  (5,989)                
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                              -                     
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 15,751                      7,073                          8,220                          31,044                        37,033                  (5,989)                

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,911,590                 1,843,402                   794,733                      6,549,722                   6,793,645             (243,923)            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and 
Expenses 176,351                    74,661                        (32,828)                       218,184                      17,659                  200,528              

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary by Service Type 

Compared to Budget
Year To Date as of November 2014

104



$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income and Expense

Income
Expense

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

Nov-13 Dec-13 Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14 Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14

105



$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income after Expense

-$200,000

-$100,000

$0

$100,000

Nov-13 Dec-13 Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14 Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14

106



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve December 2014 Financial Statements 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 29, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
December 2014 Financial Statements 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve December 2014 Financial Statements 
 

 

107



December 2014 Financial Summary 

Revenues for December 2014 were $2,288,714 and operating expenses were $2,282,521 

resulting in a gain in operations of $6,193.  Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary 

Expenses for December were $5,044 resulting in a gain of $1,149.  Total revenues were 

97.29% of the monthly budgeted revenues and total expenses were 97.27% of the monthly 

budgeted expenses. 

 

Year to date revenues are $9,056,623 and operating expenses are $8,801,200 leaving 

excess operating revenues of $255,422. YTD Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary 

Expenses are $36,088 resulting in a gain YTD of 219,334. Total revenues are 98.98% of the 

YTD budgeted revenues and total expenses are 96.63% of the YTD budgeted expenses 

 

REVENUES 

YTD Revenue items that are below the budget by more than $10,000: 

Revenue Source YTD 

Revenue 

YTD 

Budget 

% of 

Budget 

$ 

Variance 

ICF Program – Title XIX 790,975 811,500 97.47% 20,525 

Rehab – Title XIX 644,097 699,083 92.13% 54,986 

 

 

ICF Program – Title XIX – There were approximately six clients that we have been unable to 

bill for services due to problems with Medicaid coverage.  When these problems are 

resolved, we should be able to back bill for their services.  Since this is a cost 

reimbursement program, there will also be an offset in expense side of the program. 

 

Rehab – Title XIX – This revenue line is under budget again due to the holiday season.  This 

has been the historical trend that we have seen over the years.  We also have a few vacant 

positions in this program which will also have an offset with a reduction in the payroll 

expenses for these vacant positions.   

 

 

EXPENSES 

YTD Individual line expense items that exceed the YTD budget by more than $10,000: 

Expense Source YTD 

Expenses 

YTD 

Budget 

% of 

Budget 

$ 

Variance 

Employee Recruitment 31,560 10,000 3.16% 21,560 

 

 

Employee – Recruitment – This expense went over budget due to recruitment fees incurred 

in the recent hiring of new doctors recruited through an employment service. 

108



TOTALS  COMBINED 
FUNDS 

TOTALS  
COMBINED 

FUNDS Increase
December 2014 November 2014 (Decrease)

  
 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 6,437                           5,437                      1,000                     
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 10,799,204                  7,800,706               2,998,498              
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund -                              -                          -                         
Accounts Receivable 1,694,205                    2,229,342               (535,136)                
Inventory 8,713                           9,144                      (431)                       
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 12,508,559                  10,044,629             2,463,931              

FIXED ASSETS 5,487,590                    5,487,590               -                         

OTHER ASSETS 36,628                         50,937                    (14,309)                  

TOTAL ASSETS 18,032,779                15,583,156            2,449,622             

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 892,661                       902,208                  (9,547)                    

NOTES PAYABLE 536,765                       536,765                  -                         

DEFERRED REVENUE 2,908,274                    407,596                  2,500,678              

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Line of Credit - Tradition Bank 827,918                       847,445                  (19,527)                  
Bond Series 2004 -                              -                          -                         

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 611,201                       658,875                  (47,674)                  
Debt Service Fund -                              -                          -                         

FUND EQUITY
RESTRICTED
     Net Assets Reserved for Debt Service (827,918)                     (847,445)                 19,527                   
     Reserved for Debt Retirement 963,631                       963,631                  -                         
COMMITTED
     Net Assets-Property and Equipment 5,487,590                    5,487,590               -                         
     Reserved for Vehicles & Equipment Replacement 387,871                       387,871                  
     Reserved for Facility Improvement & Acquisitions 2,426,254                    2,426,254               
     Reserved for Board Initiatives 1,500,000                    1,500,000               
     Reserved for 1115 Waiver Programs 516,833                       516,833                  
     Reserved for Board Policy Requirements -                              -                          -                         
     Reserved for Equipment Reserve -                              -                          -                         
     Reserved for Inventory Reserve -                              -                          -                         
     Reserved for Operations and Programs -                              -                          -                         
ASSIGNED
     Reserved for Workers' Compensation 274,409                       274,409                  -                         
     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve 24,664                         18,498                    6,166                     
     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles 100,000                       100,000                  -                         
     Reserved for  Accrued Paid Time Off (536,765)                     (536,765)                 
UNASSIGNED
     Unrestricted and Undesignated 1,939,391                    1,939,391               -                         
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 18,032,779                15,583,156            2,449,622             

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

For the Month Ended December 31, 2014

109



General 
Operating   Prelim

Funds December 2014 August 2014

 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 6,437                    6,437                        4,350                  
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 10,799,204           10,799,204               7,510,718           
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund -                        -                            -                      
Accounts Receivable 1,694,205             1,694,205                 1,466,788           
Inventory 8,713                    8,713                        8,787                  
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 12,508,559           12,508,559               8,990,644           

FIXED ASSETS 5,487,590             5,487,590                 5,730,985           

OTHER ASSETS 36,628                  36,628                      52,735                

-                            -                      
18,032,779         18,032,778             14,774,363         

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 892,661                892,661                    753,374              

NOTES PAYABLE 536,765                536,765                    473,777              

DEFERRED REVENUE 2,908,274             2,908,274                 (286,894)             

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Line of Credit - Tradition Bank 827,918                827,918                    905,707              
Bond Series 2004 -                        -                            -                      

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 611,201                611,201                    468,510              
Debt Service Fund -                        -                            -                      

FUND EQUITY
RESTRICTED
     Net Assets Reserved for Debt service-Restricted (827,918)               (827,918)                   (905,708)             
     Reserved for Debt Retirement 963,631                963,631                    963,631              
COMMITTED -                            -                      
     Net Assets-Property and Equipment-Committed 5,487,590             5,487,590                 5,730,985           
     Reserved for Vehicles & Equipment Replacement 387,871                387,871                    387,871              
     Reserved for Facility Improvement & Acquisitions 2,426,254             2,426,254                 2,426,254           
     Reserved for Board Initiatives 1,500,000             1,500,000                 1,500,000           
     Reserved for 1115 Waiver Programs 516,833                516,833                    516,833              
     Reserved for Board Policy Requirements-Committed -                        -                            -                      
     Reserved for Equipment Reserve-Committed -                        -                            -                      
     Reserved for Inventory Reserve-Committed -                        -                            -                      
     Reserved for Operations and Programs -Committed -                        -                            -                      
ASSIGNED -                            -                      
     Reserved for Workers' Compensation-Assigned 274,409                274,409                    274,409              
     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve -Assigned 24,664                  24,664                      -                      
     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles-Assigned 100,000                100,000                    100,000              
     Reserved for  Accrued Paid Time Off (536,765)               (536,765)                   (473,777)             
UNASSIGNED -                            -                      
     Unrestricted and Undesignated 1,939,391             1,939,391                 1,939,391           
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 18,032,779         18,032,779             14,774,363         

 Memorandum Only 

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

For the Month Ended December 31, 2014

 TOTALS 

110



MONTH OF YTD
INCOME: December 2014 December 2014

Local Revenue Sources 104,207                  435,091                  
Earned Income 983,034                  3,966,532               
General Revenue-Contract 1,201,473               4,655,000               
TOTAL INCOME 2,288,714             9,056,623               

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,206,512               4,759,355               
Employee Benefits 240,700                  935,588                  
Medication Expense 39,297                    145,385                  
Travel-Board/Staff 29,696                    141,526                  
Building Rent/Maintenance 22,938                    66,583                    
Consultants/Contracts 495,995                  1,849,611               
Other Operating Expenses 247,383                  903,152                  
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,282,521             8,801,200               

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 6,193                    255,422                  

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles, Building 5,044                      36,088                    
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                          -                          
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 5,044                    36,088                   

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,287,565             8,837,289               

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 1,149                    219,334                  

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

For the Month Ended December 2014
and Year To Date as of December 2014

111



YTD APPROVED Increase
December 2014 BUDGET (Decrease)

INCOME:

Local Revenue Sources 435,091                   429,355               5,736                 
Earned Income 3,966,532                4,046,340            (79,808)              
General Revenue-Contract 4,655,000                4,673,937            (18,937)              
TOTAL INCOME 9,056,623              9,149,632           (93,009)            

EXPENSES:
Salaries 4,759,355                4,873,958            (114,603)            
Employee Benefits 935,588                   942,289               (6,701)                
Medication Expense 145,385                   178,562               (33,177)              
Travel-Board/Staff 141,526                   154,069               (12,543)              
Building Rent/Maintenance 66,583                     77,172                 (10,589)              
Consultants/Contracts 1,849,611                1,897,669            (48,058)              
Other Operating Expenses 903,152                   967,290               (64,138)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 8,801,200              9,091,009           (289,809)          

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 255,422                 58,623                196,799           

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 36,088                     54,471                 (18,383)              
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                          -                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 36,088                   54,471                (18,383)            

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 8,837,289              9,145,480           (308,191)          

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 219,334                 4,152                  215,182           

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budget
Year to Date as of December 2014

112



MONTH OF APPROVED Increase
INCOME: December 2014 BUDGET (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 104,207                   120,187               (15,980)              
Earned Income 983,034                   1,014,463            (31,429)              
General Revenue-Contract 1,201,473                1,217,778            (16,305)              
TOTAL INCOME 2,288,714              2,352,428           (63,714)            

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,206,512                1,225,964            (19,452)              
Employee Benefits 240,700                   232,056               8,644                 
Medication Expense 39,297                     44,640                 (5,343)                
Travel-Board/Staff 29,696                     38,516                 (8,820)                
Building Rent/Maintenance 22,938                     23,043                 (105)                  
Consultants/Contracts 495,995                   516,131               (20,136)              
Other Operating Expenses 247,383                   254,047               (6,664)                
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,282,521              2,334,397           (51,876)            

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 6,193                     18,031                (11,838)            

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 5,044                       17,438                 (12,394)              
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                          -                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 5,044                     17,438                (12,394)            

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,287,565              2,351,835           (64,270)              

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 1,149                     593                     556                  

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budget
For the Month Ended December 2014

113



YTD YTD Increase
INCOME: December 2014 December 2013 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 435,091                           504,734                     (69,643)               
Earned Income 3,966,532                        2,969,223                  997,309              
General Revenue-Contract 4,655,000                        4,517,860                  137,140              
TOTAL INCOME 9,056,623                      7,991,817                 1,064,806         

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 4,759,355                        4,064,491                  694,864              
Employee Benefits 935,588                           761,868                     173,720              
Medication Expense 145,385                           123,099                     22,286                
Travel-Board/Staff 141,526                           131,128                     10,398                
Building Rent/Maintenance 66,583                             83,833                       (17,250)               
Consultants/Contracts 1,849,611                        1,832,275                  17,336                
Other Operating Expenses 903,152                           800,332                     102,820              
TOTAL EXPENSES 8,801,200                      7,797,026                 1,004,174         

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 255,422                         194,791                    60,631              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 36,088                             26,037                       10,051                
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                                   -                      
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 36,088                           26,037                      10,051              

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 8,837,289                      7,823,063                 1,014,226         

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 219,334                         168,754                    50,580              

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With December 2013 Comparative Data
Year to Date as of December 2014

114



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: December 2014 December 2013 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 104,207                       136,964                     (32,757)                    
Earned Income 983,034                       721,112                     261,922                   
General Revenue-Contract 1,201,473                    1,233,070                  (31,597)                    
TOTAL INCOME 2,288,714                  2,091,146                 197,568                 

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 1,206,512                    970,235                     236,277                   
Employee Benefits 240,700                       189,631                     51,069                     
Medication Expense 39,297                         38,297                       1,000                       
Travel-Board/Staff 29,696                         26,084                       3,612                       
Building Rent/Maintenance 22,938                         20,870                       2,068                       
Consultants/Contracts 495,995                       474,261                     21,734                     
Other Operating Expenses 247,383                       233,417                     13,966                     
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,282,521                  1,952,795                 329,726                 

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 6,193                         138,351                    (132,158)                

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 5,044                           (14,802)                      19,846                     
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                              -                           
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 5,044                         (14,802)                     19,846                   

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,287,565                  1,937,993                 349,572                 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 1,149                         153,153                    (152,004)                

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With December 2013 Comparative Data
For the Month Ended December 2014

115



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: December 2014 November 2014 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 104,207                     112,337               (8,130)                
Earned Income 983,034                     958,823               24,211               
General Revenue-Contract 1,201,473                  1,160,831            40,642               
TOTAL INCOME 2,288,714                2,231,992           56,723             

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,206,512                  1,209,188            (2,676)                
Employee Benefits 240,700                     239,977               723                    
Medication Expense 39,297                       32,300                 6,997                 
Travel-Board/Staff 29,696                       34,522                 (4,826)                
Building Rent/Maintenance 22,938                       13,847                 9,092                 
Consultants/Contracts 495,995                     438,953               57,042               
Other Operating Expenses 247,383                     206,426               40,957               
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,282,521                2,175,213           107,309           

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 6,193                       56,779                (50,586)            

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 5,044                         768                      4,277                 
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                             -                      -                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 5,044                       768                     4,277               

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,287,565                2,175,980           111,585           

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 1,149                       56,011                (54,862)            

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With November 2014 Comparative Data
For the Month Ended December 2014

116



YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD
Mental Other Agency Approved 
Health IDD Services Total Budget Increase

INCOME: December 2014 December 2014 December 2014 December 2014 December 2014 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 337,978                    77,749                        19,364                        435,091                      429,355                5,736                  
Earned Income 1,056,581                 1,911,765                   998,185                      3,966,532                   4,046,340             (79,808)              
General Revenue-Contract 4,083,782                 571,218                      4,655,000                   4,673,937             (18,937)              
TOTAL INCOME 5,478,341                 2,560,732                   1,017,549                   9,056,623                   9,149,632             (93,009)              

EXPENSES:
Salaries 3,146,888 884,933                      727,535                      4,759,355                   4,873,958             (114,603)            
Employee Benefits 610,773                    188,118                      136,697                      935,588                      942,289                (6,701)                
Medication Expense 132,742                    12,643                        145,385                      178,562                (33,177)              
Travel-Board/Staff 87,717                      36,502                        17,308                        141,526                      154,069                (12,543)              
Building Rent/Maintenance 40,715                      18,781                        7,088                          66,583                        77,172                  (10,589)              
Consultants/Contracts 695,836                    1,101,220                   52,556                        1,849,611                   1,897,669             (48,058)              
Other Operating Expenses 604,611                    191,359                      107,183                      903,152                      967,290                (64,138)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 5,319,282                 2,420,913                   1,061,010                   8,801,200                   9,091,009             (289,809)            

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 159,059                    139,819                      (43,461)                       255,423                      58,623                  196,800              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 15,751                      10,669                        9,668                          36,088                        54,471                  (18,383)              
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                              -                     
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 15,751                      10,669                        9,668                          36,088                        54,471                  (18,383)              

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,335,033                 2,431,582                   1,070,678                   8,837,288                   9,145,480             (308,192)            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and 
Expenses 143,308                    129,150                      (53,129)                       219,334                      4,152                    215,183              

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary by Service Type 

Compared to Budget
Year To Date as of December 2014

117



$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income and Expense

Income
Expense

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

Dec-13 Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14 Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14 Dec-14

118



$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income after Expense

-$200,000

-$100,000

$0

$100,000

Dec-13 Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14 Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14 Dec-14

119



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve FY 2014 Independent Financial Audit 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 29, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
Scott, Singleton, Fincher & Company PC audited Tri-County’s Financial Statements for the 
fiscal year ending August 31, 2014.  There were no material findings related to the 
financial statements.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Copy of Preliminary Audited Financial Statements – Mailed to Board Members 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve FY 2014 Independent Financial Audit 
 

 

120



 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Revision to Board Policy E.3 – Handling of 
Tri-County Mail and Receipt of Checks through the Mail 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 29, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
In an attempt to update our center policies, we will be bringing them to the Board for 
approval over the next few months to ensure that they are in compliance with contracts, 
regulations, etc. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Board Policy E.3 – Handling of Tri-County Mail and Receipt of Checks through the Mail 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve Recommended Revision to Board Policy E.3 – Handling of Tri-County 
Mail and Receipt of Checks through the Mail 
 

 

121



 Policy – E.3.1 – Receipting of Mail 

Page 1 of 1 

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE 
 
 

STATEMENT OF POLICY __________________________________ 

 Brad Browder, Chairman 
 
 ________January 29, 2015_______ 
 Date 

 
ORIGINAL EFFECTIVE DATE:  September 29, 1988 
 
REVISION DATES:  January 29, 2015 

 
SUBJECT: Handling of Tri-County Mail and Receipt of Checks through the Mail 
 
 

It is the policy of the Board of Trustees to ensure that all applicable Generally Accepted Accounting 
Principles are followed.  Procedures will be established in regards to all incoming mail and checks to 
Tri-County. 
 
These procedures are to be utilized by all offices of Tri-County MHMR Services which receive mail.  
Availability of staff may have some bearing on the separation of duties involved. 
 
Procedures are developed by the Director of Fiscal Services Chief Financial Officer and approved by the 
Executive Director.  Although not directly involved with the initial gathering and distribution of 
incoming mail, it is the responsibility of the Business Office staff to monitor compliance standards. 
 

122



 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Revision to Board Policy E.4 – Allowable 
Expenditures 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 29, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
In an attempt to update our center policies, we will be bringing them to the Board for 
approval over the next few months to ensure that they are in compliance with contracts, 
regulations, etc. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Board Policy E.4 – Allowable Expenditures 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve Recommended Revision to Board Policy E.4 – Allowable Expenditures 
 

 

123



 Policy – E.4.1 – Allowable Expenditures 

Page 1 of 1 

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE 
 
 

STATEMENT OF POLICY __________________________________ 

 Brad Browder, Chairman 
 
 ________January 29, 2015_______ 
 Date 

 
ORIGINAL EFFECTIVE DATE:  September 29, 1988 
 
REVISION DATES:  January 29, 2015 

 
SUBJECT: Allowable Expenditures 
 
 

It is the policy of the Board of Trustees that local funds may be expended for certain items and/or 
services which are not addressed in any other section of the Policy and Procedure Manual.  These 
expenditures are as follows: 

I. Food and/or refreshments served at meetings of the Board of Trustees, Advisory Board, Board 
Planning Meetings, staff training activities and training conferences sponsored by Tri-County 
MHMR Services. 
 

II. Facilities, rental equipment and incidental expenses for the aforementioned functions. 
 
III. Consultants for training at the aforementioned functions. 

 
IV. Public relations and courtesies. Such expenses will be allowable for the Management Staff or 

Board Members only.   unless tThe Executive Director may gives specific instruction or 
authorization to other staff when deemed necessary for Tri-County business. 
A. Such expenditures will be reasonable and the business purpose documented (such as Board 

of Trustee training). 
B. The Executive Director must approve those expenditures for payment and the Business and 

Finance Committee of the Board will review them on a regular basis. 
 

124



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Creation of Tri-County Foundation 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 29, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
One of our FY 2015 Board-approved objectives is to, “Develop a trust fund to benefit Tri-
County consumers by August 31, 2015.”  At the December 2014 Board meeting, staff visited 
with the Board about the creation of a non-profit charitable corporation/foundation to 
benefit Tri-County’s consumers.   
 
The Tri-County Board of Trustees would oversee the foundation and approve all Board 
membership.  The foundation’s Board members could consist of either Tri-County Board 
Trustees only or a mixture of Board Trustees and community members.  It may appear 
more independent to potential donors if there were community members serving on this 
Board. 
 
The foundation would function much like the housing boards in that it would be a 
component unit for audit purposes but would exist as a separate organization with the 
Internal Revenue Service.  A Certificate of Formation would be required, along with bylaws 
and a series of investment policies which guide the organization.  The foundation would 
ultimately contract with another organization to manage funds.  
 
Staff have been approached by two families with means that might be willing to donate to a 
foundation to benefit our consumers.  In addition, staff feel that we will be more likely to 
receive funds if the relationship with a foundation is already in place.  The cost of forming a 
foundation would be relatively small and ongoing costs are projected to be low.  
 
In response to a question from the December Board meeting regarding DSHS or DADS and 
their control of the foundation, Jackson Walker attorney, Michael Kaufman, has indicated, 
“To the extent that your agency is subject to control, direction or influence by any other 
state or similar agency, then there could be some danger of that entity getting access to 
the corporation’s funds through compelling your agency to elect a board that will do what is 
desired.” 
 
A name for the foundation would need to be selected by the Board if approved.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
None 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Authorize Executive Director to Work with Legal Counsel from Jackson Walker to 
Develop a Tri-County Consumer Foundation 
 

 
125



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Conditional Offer for 2000 Panther Lane, 
Liberty, Texas 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 29, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
Staff has been working on a plan to consolidate our service facilities in Liberty, Texas.  Our 
current Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities day habilitation site at 2221 Hwy 90 in 
Liberty is undersized and the restroom facilities are not large enough for persons in 
oversized wheelchairs.   The property is essentially land-locked and there is limited space to 
expand the facility to meet program needs.  
 
The current medication clinic at 612 Hwy 90 has narrow hallways, small restrooms and 
inadequate parking to be considered for a possible habilitation location.   
 
2000 Panther Lane in Liberty is a former bowling alley that has most recently served as a 
Senior Citizen Center.  It has adequate open space for the day habilitation program and has 
an office area that can serve our mental health clinic needs. Based on previous requests, 
we believe there will be additional demand for habilitation services once space is available.   
 
Our building consultant has evaluated the building on 2000 Panther Lane and will provide a 
report on the findings from the MEP assessments done on the building.   Staff has reviewed 
these reports and it appears that the building will meet our program needs after some 
remodeling is completed.  Staff is requesting that the Board consider making a conditional 
offer to the owner of the property.  
 
Once a conditional offer has been accepted, staff will need to submit a request approval to 
DSHS and DADS as well as advise all three of the County Judges. 
 
At this time, staff would propose that the Board consider financing the facility and the 
remodel.   
 

Supporting Documentation: 
 

Conditional Offer 
 
Documents Available for Review at the Board Meeting: 

 Appraisal 
 Building Assessments 

 Remodeled Building Floor Plan 
 

Recommended Action: 
 

Approve the Purchase of 2000 Panther Lane, Liberty, Texas Pending Approval by 
DSHS, DADS and County Judges and Securing Appropriate Financing, and 
Authorize the Executive Director to Execute Necessary Documents Related to the 
Purchase on Behalf of the Center with Review from Jackson Walker 
 

126



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

January 5, 2015 

 

 

Mr. Frank M. Jordan 

Mr. Bill Sjolander 

317 Industrial Circle 

Liberty, Texas 77575 

 

Re: Acquisition of the land and building located at 2000 Panther Drive, Liberty, Texas. 

 

Dear Msrs. Jordan and Sjolander 

 

 This letter outlines the terms and conditions upon which TRI-COUNTY SERVICES, or 

their assigns (“Buyer”) is willing to purchase the above referenced property from FRANK M. 

JORDAN and BILL SJOLANDER (“Seller”). 

 

Purchase Price:    $750,000 

 

Terms and Conditions:   Cash to Seller 

 

Feasibility Study Period:   60 days - Seller will provide full 

access to the property during the feasibility period.  

Seller also understands Buyer is a quasi-

governmental agency and must obtain approval 

from several State and County entities to 

consummate a transaction.  The feasibility period 

will be extended to allow Buyer to procure these 

approvals. 

 

Closing:     Closing will occur no 

later than 30 days after expiration of Feasibility 

Period 

127



 

 

 

Property Condition:    “As is” as of January 5, 2015 

 

Closing Costs:    “Buyer” and “Sellers” agree 

to pay their own closing cost. Seller shall pay the 

cost of the (standard) title insurance guaranteeing 

full ownership as well as the cost to provide an 

updated TLTA survey.  The parties shall each pay 

one-half of the title company escrow fees, if any.  

Each party shall bear its own attorney’s fees. 

 

 If you are willing to sell the property upon the above terms, please execute this letter 

where indicated below and return it to my office.  After receipt of a countersigned letter, Buyer 

will provide Seller a Real Estate Purchase and Sale Contract (“Contract”) reflecting the final 

approved sale terms and conditions.  Upon execution of that Contract, the Buyer will be 

extended the right to inspect the property and conduct a due diligence inquiry. 

 

 This letter is not intended to and does not create any legal obligations to purchase and sell 

the property, but is intended only to summarize the general range of terms upon which the Buyer 

is currently willing to purchase the property.  Legal obligations to purchase and sell the property 

will exist only upon the mutual negotiations, execution and delivery of the Contract.  The parties 

acknowledge that the Contract will contain additional terms and conditions and may contain 

terms and conditions differing from those contained in this letter. 

 

 

       Sincerely, 

128



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Montgomery Building Update  
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 29, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
As the Board is aware, staff has been considering a consolidated service location for 
Montgomery, Texas.   Staff has been working with Identity Architects to create an initial 
design for the facility, determine program adjacencies and create a site plan.  This site plan 
is ready for review.  
 
In addition, our building consultant, Mike Duncum, has been working on potential site 
locations for this building in Montgomery County.  
 
Mike will be at the Board meeting to review the results of these efforts and to discuss next 
steps. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Available for Review at the Board Meeting 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

129



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  1st  Quarter FY 2015 Quarterly Investment Report  
 
 
Committee:   Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 29, 2015 

Background Information:   
 

This report is provided to the Board of Trustees of Tri-County Services in accordance with 
Board Policy on fiscal management and in compliance with Chapter 2256: Subchapter A of 
the Public Funds Investment Act. 
  

Supporting Documentation:   
 
Quarterly TexPool Investment Report 
 
Quarterly Interest Report 
 

Recommended Action:  
 
For Information Only 
 

 

130



131



132



133



TRI-COUNTY SERVICES 
QUARTERLY INTEREST EARNED REPORT 

FISCAL YEAR 2015
As Of November 2014

BANK NAME 1st QTR. 2nd QTR.  3rd QTR. 4th QTR. YTD TOTAL 

Alliance Bank - Central Texas CD 423.87$         423.87$        

INTEREST EARNED

Citizens 1st Bank CD 277.28$         277.28$        

First Liberty National Bank 1.82$            1.82$            

First Liberty National Bank CD 409.58$        409.58$        y $

JP Morgan Chase (HBS) 492.44$        492.44$        

Prosperity Bank 12.62$          12.62$          

TexPool Participants 48 59$ 48 59$TexPool Participants 48.59$          48.59$          

Tradition Bank 3,693.11$     3,693.11$     

Total Earned 5,359.31$     -$              -$                       -$              5,359.31$     

134



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statements for 
November and December 2014 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 29, 2015 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statements for November and December 2014 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

135



November 14 November 14 YTD YTD
Actuals Budgeted Variance Actual Budget Variance Percent Budget

Revenues
80103998 Allocated Revenue 2,640.00$        2,640.00$        -$                7,920.00$           7,920.00$        -$                    100.00% 31,680.00$      

Total Revenue 2,640.00$        2,640.00$        -$                7,920.00$           7,920.00$        -$                    100.00% 31,680.00$      

Expenses
80105275 Food Items -$                166.00$           (166.00)$         524.13$              498.00$          26.13$                 105.25% 2,000.00$        
80105320 Insurance-Worker Compensation 1.74$               19.00$             (17.26)$           20.88$                59.00$            (38.12)$                35.39% 230.00$           
80105388 Legal Fees 1,500.00$        1,500.00$        -$                4,500.00$           4,500.00$        -$                    100.00% 18,000.00$      
80155605 Postage-Express Mail -$                4.00$               (4.00)$             -$                    14.00$            (14.00)$                0.00% 50.00$             
80105715 Supplies-Office -$                4.00$               (4.00)$             12.00$                14.00$            (2.00)$                 0.00% 50.00$             
80105750 Training -$                300.00$           (300.00)$         -$                    900.00$          (900.00)$              0.00% 3,600.00$        
80105755 Travel - Local -$                62.00$             (62.00)$           208.00$              186.00$          22.00$                 111.83% 750.00$           
80105757 Travel - Non-local Mileage/Air 154.96$           166.00$           (11.04)$           154.96$              498.00$          (343.04)$              31.12% 2,000.00$        
80105758 Travel - Non-local Hotel 124.20$           316.00$           (191.80)$         124.20$              948.00$          (823.80)$              13.10% 3,800.00$        
80105759 Travel - Meals 52.56$             100.00$           (47.44)$           52.56$                300.00$          (247.44)$              17.52% 1,200.00$        

Total Expenses 1,833.46$        2,637.00$        (803.54)$         5,596.73$           7,917.00$        (2,320.27)$           70.69% 31,680.00$      

Total Revenue minus Expenses 806.54$           3.00$              803.54$         2,323.27$          3.00$             2,320.27$           29.31% -$                 

Unit Financial Statement
FY 2015

136



December 14 December 14 YTD YTD
Actuals Budgeted Variance Actual Budget Variance Percent Budget

Revenues
80103998 Allocated Revenue 2,640.00$        2,640.00$        -$                10,560.00$         10,560.00$      -$                    100.00% 31,680.00$      

Total Revenue 2,640.00$        2,640.00$        -$                10,560.00$         10,560.00$      -$                    100.00% 31,680.00$      

Expenses
80105275 Food Items 164.94$           166.00$           (1.06)$             689.07$              664.00$          25.07$                 103.78% 2,000.00$        
80105320 Insurance-Worker Compensation 6.09$               19.00$             (12.91)$           26.97$                78.00$            (51.03)$                34.58% 230.00$           
80105388 Legal Fees 1,500.00$        1,500.00$        -$                6,000.00$           6,000.00$        -$                    100.00% 18,000.00$      
80155605 Postage-Express Mail -$                4.00$               (4.00)$             -$                    18.00$            (18.00)$                0.00% 50.00$             
80105715 Supplies-Office -$                4.00$               (4.00)$             12.00$                18.00$            (6.00)$                 0.00% 50.00$             
80105750 Training -$                300.00$           (300.00)$         -$                    1,200.00$        (1,200.00)$           0.00% 3,600.00$        
80105755 Travel - Local 78.52$             62.00$             16.52$            286.52$              248.00$          38.52$                 115.53% 750.00$           
80105757 Travel - Non-local Mileage/Air -$                166.00$           (166.00)$         154.96$              664.00$          (509.04)$              23.34% 2,000.00$        
80105758 Travel - Non-local Hotel -$                316.00$           (316.00)$         124.20$              1,264.00$        (1,139.80)$           9.83% 3,800.00$        
80105759 Travel - Meals -$                100.00$           (100.00)$         52.56$                400.00$          (347.44)$              13.14% 1,200.00$        

Total Expenses 1,749.55$        2,637.00$        (887.45)$         7,346.28$           10,554.00$      (3,207.72)$           69.61% 31,680.00$      

Total Revenue minus Expenses 890.45$           3.00$              887.45$         3,213.72$          6.00$             3,207.72$           30.39% -$                 

Unit Financial Statement
FY 2015

137



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Cleveland Supported Housing Inc. Update 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 29, 2015 

Background Information: 
 

The Cleveland Supported Housing, Inc. Board (CSHI) met on January 16, 2015 to review 
project updates, the current timeline for construction, and to review requisitions 2 and 3.  
 
At this meeting, CSHI approved the exterior paint and gutter/downspout colors. They also 
discussed the interior color selections and management company selection which is planned 
to be determined the next meeting scheduled in February. 
 
Tri-County staff held meetings in Cleveland, Liberty, and Huntsville to present information 
to staff on general eligibility and how individuals may be added to the interest list if they so 
desire. This will be given to the management company a few months prior to opening. 
 
As you may recall, following our October CSHI Board meeting and the construction startup, 
we learned from Entergy that there was a potential issue with the current site plan as it 
related to a utility easement.  Since the last update this issue has been resolved and the 
orientation of building B’s roof was turned and Entergy approved this with no further issues 
to date. 
 
On December 29th the project team met with HUD on-site to review the progress and 
discuss the allocations for the 4th requisition.  The next meeting with HUD will be held on-
site January 30, 2015.   
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Site Plan 
 
Recent Project Pictures  
 

Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only 
 

 

138



S
L

E
E

P
Y

 H
O

L
L

O
W

 D
R

IV
E

1
5

' 
U

T
IL

IT
Y

 E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

ACCESS

EASEMENT

MGR
COMMUNITY

& OFFICE

DETENTION

POND

T
R

E
E

 L
IN

E

8101112131415161718

DUMP-

STER

TRUCK TURNAROUND

54 63

79

21

12

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11
12

13
14

S
E

T
B

A
C

K

FENCE

CIVIL ENGINEERING:

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT:

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER:

MEP ENGINEERING:

THIS DOCUMENT, THE IDEAS AND DESIGNS
INCORPORATED HEREIN ARE AND SHALL
REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF LZT ARCHITECTS,
INC.  THESE DOCUMENTS ARE NOT TO BE
USED, NOR ARE THEY TO BE ASSIGNED TO
ANY THIRD PARTY WITHOUT WRITTEN

PROFESSIONAL'S SEAL

LZT Architects, Inc.

PERMISSION FROM LZT ARCHITECTS, INC.©

IN
D

E
P

E
N

D
E

N
C

E
 O

A
K

S

4107 Spicewood Springs Road
Suite 202
Austin TX 78759
P 512-343-6088
F 512-343-1398
http://www.lztarchitects.com

BWM GROUP
102 E. MAIN, SUITE 202
ROUND ROCK, TX 78664
512.238.8912

# DATE DESCRIPTION

11811

S
L

E
E

P
Y

 H
O

L
L

O
W

 D
R

IV
E

C
L

E
V

E
L

A
N

D
, 
T

E
X

A
S

 7
7

3
2

7

NAME
ADDRESS
ADDRESS
P
F
EMAIL

NAME
ADDRESS
ADDRESS
P
F
EMAIL

NAME
ADDRESS
ADDRESS
P
F
EMAIL

LZT

SHEET TITLE:

PROJECT NO.:
PLOT DATE:

ISSUES:

THIS DOCUMENT IS FOR INTERIM REVIEW ONLY AND NOT INTENDED FOR BIDDING, PERMIT,
OR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.  HERMAN THUN, TEXAS REGISTERED ARCHITECT #9595

H
U

D
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 #
 1

1
4

-H
D

0
4

8

11/16/12

AS101

PRELIMINARY

SITE PLAN

SCALE: 1:201SITE PLAN
0 10' 20' 40'

139



Independence Oaks, Cleveland 
Photos Taken January 16, 2015 

 

Driveway 

 

 

Managers Unit 

 

  

140



Independence Oaks, Cleveland 
Photos Taken January 16, 2015 

 

Building B 

 

 

 

Building C 

 

 

141



Independence Oaks, Cleveland 
Photos Taken January 16, 2015 

 

Building E 

 

 

 

Community Room 

 

  

142



Independence Oaks, Cleveland 
Photos Taken January 16, 2015 

 

Stone Delivery 

 

143



 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

 
February 26th, 2015 – Board Meeting 

 Longevity Recognition Presentations 

 Approve Minutes from January 22, 2015 Board Meeting 

 Community Resources Report 

 Consumer Services Report for January 2015 

 Program Updates 

 Program Presentation 

 Personnel Report for January 2015 

 Texas Council Risk Management Fund Claim Summary for January 2015 

 Approve January 2015 Financial Statements 

 401(a) Retirement Plan Account Review 

 Board of Trustees Unit Financial Statement for January 2015 

 Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. Update 

 Cleveland Supported Housing, Inc. Monthly Update 

 Other Business Committee Issues 
 
March 26th, 2015 – Board Meeting 

 Approve Minutes from February 26, 2015 Board Meeting  

 Approve Submission of Montgomery County United Way 2015 Request for 
Funding Application 

 Community Resources Report 

 Consumer Services Report for February 2015 

 Program Updates 

 Year-to-Date FY 2015 Goals & Objectives Progress Report 

 2nd Quarter FY 2015 Corporate Compliance & Quality Management Report 

 3rd Quarter FY 2015 Corporate Compliance Training 

 Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver Project Status Report 

 Program Presentation 

 Personnel Report for February 2015 

 Texas Council Risk Management Fund Claim Summary for February 2015 

 Approve February 2015 Financial Statements 

 2nd Quarter FY 2015 Investment Report 

 Board of Trustees Unit Financial Statement for February 2015 

 Cleveland Supported Housing, Inc. Monthly Update 

 Other Business Committee Issues 
 

144


	Board Meeting 1-23-2015
	Agenda
	Board Minutes 12-11-2014
	ED Report
	CFO Report
	Program Committee
	VI.A.New RPNAC Member-Cover
	VI.B.Approve SA Grants-Cover
	VI.C.Community Resources Report-Cover
	VI.C.1.Community Resources Report-Backup

	VI.D.Consumer Services Report-Cover
	VI.D.1.Consumer Services Report, November-Backup
	VI.D.2Consumer Services Report, December-Backup

	VI.E.Program Updates-Cover
	VI.E.1Program Updates-Backup

	VI.F.FY 2015 G&O Progress Report, Q1-Cover
	VI.F.1.FY 2015 G&O Progress Report, Q1-Backup

	VI.G.CC & QM Quarterly Report Q1, FY15-Cover
	VI.G.1.CC & QM Quarterly Report Q1, FY15-Backup

	VI.H.Corporate Compliance Training Q2, FY15-Cover
	VI.H.1.Corporate Compliance Training Q2, FY15-Backup

	VI.I.1115 Project Status Report-Cover
	VI.I.1.1115 Project Status Report-Backup
	VI.I.2.1115 Project Status Report, Data Measures-Backup (2)


	Executive Committee
	VII.A.Personnel Report-Cover
	VII.A.1.Personnel Report November 2014
	VII.A.2.Personnel Report December 2014

	VII.B.TCRMF Claim Summary-Cover
	VII.B.1.TCRMF Claim Summary-November 2014
	VII.B.2.TCRMF Claim Summary-December 2014

	VII.C.TX Council Quarterly Update-Cover
	VII.C.1.TX Council Quarterly Update-Backup


	Business Committee
	VIII.A.Approve November Financials-Cover
	1. November 2014 FY 15 Narrative.pdf
	2. Balance Sheet TM-LM
	3. Balance by Fund
	4. Revenue & Expense - TM-YTD
	5. Revenue & Expense - YTD-Budget
	6. Revenue & Expense - TM-Budget
	7. Revenue & Expense - YTD TY-LY
	8. Revenue & Expense - Month TY-LY
	9. Revenue & Expense - TM-LM
	10. Income & Expense by Service Type
	11. Income & Expense Graph
	12. Income after Expense Graph

	VIII.B.Approve December Financials-Cover
	1. December 2014 FY 15 Narrative.pdf
	2. Balance Sheet TM-LM
	3. Balance by Fund
	4. Revenue & Expense - TM-YTD
	5. Revenue & Expense - YTD-Budget
	6. Revenue & Expense - TM-Budget
	7. Revenue & Expense - YTD TY-LY
	8. Revenue & Expense - Month TY-LY
	9. Revenue & Expense - TM-LM
	10. Income & Expense by Service Type
	11. Income & Expense Graph
	12. Income after Expense Graph

	VIII.C.Approve FY 2014 Independent Financial Audit-Cover
	VIII.D.Approve Revision to Board Policy E.3-Handling of Tri-County Mail and Receipt of Checks through the Mail-Cover
	VIII.D.1.Approve Revision to Board Policy E.3-Handling of Tri-County Mail and Receipt of Checks through the Mail-Backup

	VIII.E.Approve Revision to Board Policy E.4-Allowable Expenditures-Cover
	VIII.E.1.Approve Revision to Board Policy E.4-Allowable Expenditures-Backup

	VIII.F.Approve Creation of Tri-County Foundation Trust-Cover
	VIII.G.Approve Conditional Offer for 2000 Panther Lane, Liberty, Texas-Cover
	VIII.G.1.Liberty LOI-Backup

	VIII.H.Montgomery Building Update-Cover
	VIII.I.Investment Report Q1, FY15-Cover
	VIII.I.1.Investment Report Q1, FY15-Backup (1)
	VIII.I.2.Investment Report Q1, FY15-Backup (2)

	VIII.J.Board Unit Financials-Cover
	VIII.J.1.Board Unit Financials, November-Backup
	VIII.J.2.Board Unit Financials, December-Backup

	VIII.K.CSHI Update-Cover
	VIII.K.1.CSHI Update, Pre-Site Plan-Backup
	VIII.K.2.CSHI Update, Project Pictures-Backup (2)


	Upcoming Meetings



